990 OMB No. 15450047
Form . .

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2011

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1? of the Internal Revenue Code
(except blac [ung benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Freasury

Internal Revenue Service » The organizalion may have to use a copy of this refurn to salisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, o tax year beginning  9/25 ,2011, and ending  9/29 , 2012
B Check if applicable: [#4 D Employer Identiflcation Number
[ Jradress crenge  |{Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501
Name change P.0. Box 404, 489 State Street E Telephone number
et e |PANGOL, ME 04402-0404 (207) 973-7064
|| Terminated
Amended return G Gross receipls $ 1306168409,
] Application pending| F Name and address of principal oficer  Derrick Hollings H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? % Yes No
o " |same As C Above H(b) Are all affiliates included? . Yes
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions}
| Teceempistatus  1X[5010@) [ ]500¢) ¢ Y« (inserino) | |4947GaxDyor | [527
J Website: » WWW.EMmc.org Hic) Grotp exemplion pumber ™ 5247
F‘ __Form et organization: E—l X | Corporation I——I Trust r—] Association ﬂ Cther™ l L Year of Formation: 1892 i M State of tegal domicite: ME

g to_provide exceptional primary and special Ly_ healthcare with a_passlonate pursuit _
& of _excellence_in patient safety, clinical quality, and service. Our mission is To _
£ care. for patients, _families,.communities, and one another._ ___________ .. ____
31 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing bedy Part Vi, line a). ... 3 19
2 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b)...................ooi 4 13
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2001 (Part V, line 2a). ..o nnt 5 3,965
%] 6 Tolal number of volunteers {estimale if NECESSANY). ... oo i i i i i i e 6 461
< | 7a Total unrefated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12. ... oo 7a 82,812,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 880-T, line 34 ... ..o ittt inanns 7h 0.
Ptlor Year Current Year
. 8 Contributions and grants (Part VL, line ThY. ... oiiee e 6,997,361, 7,281,171,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIE, line 2g). ... 1124604344.11,232, 940,927,
% 10 nvestment income (Part VIl column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). ...l 1,890,054, 1,530,402,
£ ] 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, cotumn {A), lines b, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and Vle)................ 1,713,647, 11,792,864,
12  Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Pari VI, column (A), line 12)..... 1135205406,11, 253,545, 364.

13  Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A}, lines 1-3)......... oo
14 Benefits paid lo or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ined) ...
16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 303,365,535.} 327,970,731,

g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A}, line 11e)

-4 b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) »

d 17 Other expenses (Part iX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 116:24e). ...l §13,219,289.]{ 862,986,866,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)............. 1116584824.(1,190, 957,597,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromiline 12. .. .. ..o i iiiininiciiiennnn. 18,620,582, 62,587,767,

58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year

$5] 20 Total assets (Part X, 10 16).eevreree e eeeeeiee e e ee e 459,472,780.] 573,340, 985,

£21 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, 16 26)..............vivvierireeinee et e 220,225,914.| 261,582,289,

gé 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 fromiine 20. .. ... ... o ovviiiinin... 238,246,866.] 311,758,696,

Signature Block

Under nen lllesof erjury, | declarg that | have examin dtm rel including acco nying schedules and statements, and o the best of my knglvledge and belief, il is kue, correct, and
complele, Eeclara onlofnsfarepare( (GY}‘;' ar than officer) %s aseé a mformalall%n ? pre%amr has any 5 ége. ¥ / "

& /‘\/Wc/"“ // 18/://5

Sign } Signaturdetoffieet™  #

patd ¥
Here p Derrick Hollings Treasurer
Type or print name and litle.
PrinlfType preparer's name Preparer's signalure Dale Check if |PTIN

Self-Prepared

Paid
Preparer |Fim'sname *
Use OnlY [rims address ™

self-employed

Fiern's EIN_ > 15

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above7 (see :nstructtons) ...................................... [—| Yes
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOLIZL 08/318/11 Form 990 (20%1)




Form 990 (2011) Eastern Malne Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any guestioninthisPart Hl. ... .. o i e i aass I—)ﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule 0O

FOMM 990 O 990-EZ2. ... 0\utstt ettt et et et e et e et e e et et ettt e e e e e e e [] Yes No
If "ves,’ describe these new services on Schedute O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization‘s rogram service accomplishments for cach of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501{c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusis are required to report the amount of granis and allocations to
others, the lolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: (Expenses § 999,999, 999. including grants of $ } (Revenus § )]
See Schedule 0

4b (Code; Expenses § 33,376,515, including grants of § Y (Revenue 5 b

4¢ (Code: (Expenses $ 24,363,872, including grarts of $ ) (Revenue S )

4d Other program services. (Daescribe in Schadude O.) See Schedule O
{Expenses & 58,149, 382. including grants of & ) (Revenue $ 1243220384 .)
4e Total program service expenses w 1,115,888,768.
BAA TEEADIO2L O7/05/11 Form 990 (2011}




Page 3

IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-021150L

1 [Ss Wedogga;ization described in section 50 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
T =1 0 A O PN

3 Did the organizalion engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedufe C, Parf 1., .. ..o . i i e

4 Section 5(}1(c)(32|0rganizatlons. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the {ax year? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll. ... oo oo

5 Is the organization a section 501{c){4), 501 lS(:)(5), or B01{c){6) organization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 I Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il ... ...

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the ri?ht
}g ptrcl)vide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule D
21 2 TR Ot O P

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, ParbIl.....................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parf Il . . . o e e

9 Did the organization report an amount in Pail X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amaunis not listed in Part X;
%r r%)n;:ie Srgiitrc;)\}mse!mg, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If ‘Yes,' complete
chadule D, Part IV . .o e e e e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f ‘Yes,  complele Schedule D, Part V...

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VH, VIH, iX,
or X as applicable.

a Bid F}het c\)/r!ganizalion report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, tine 107 Jf 'Yes,' complefe Schedule
I A/ P

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... o i

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investmentis— program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or mare of its lotal
assels reported in Part X, line 162 If Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...

d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, complete Schedule D, Parl IX ... o i i i et

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. ..

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parls X1, XH, and XU . oo i i it e e ettt e e

b Was the organizalion incfuded in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xif, and Xl is optional ...........

13 s the organization a school described in section Y70(L)1)AX)? i 'Yes, complele Schedule E.......................
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?...................ooioit

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign invesiments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes, complele Schedule F, Parts Fand IV. ... .. o o o i i

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assisiance to any organization
or entity located outside 1he United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts ftand IV...................oo

16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complele Schedule F, Parts T and IV................ oo oh

17 Did the organization report a {otal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A%, lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see insfructions) ........o. oo,

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 tolal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule G, Part ll ... .. ... . i i

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VHll, line 9a? If *Yes,’
complete Schedle G, Part Il . . o i e e

Yes| No

>

Tta| X
Th X
1lc X
Mdf X
11e| X
11f] X
12a X
12b] X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20h] X

BAA TEEAGIO3L 61423112

Form 990 (201 1)




Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 4

{Part Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of g’ran s and other assislance to governments and organizations in the
Uniled Stales on Part {X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' comiplete Schedule |, Parts tand il .................. ... .. ...

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United Slates on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 if "Yes,  complele Schedule |, Parts Fand Il ... . i i e

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vi, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
aSn?) fngef, officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
oy 1= e 13 = 100 A e

244 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an ouistanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1 N, g0 10 1N 2B, .. ..o i i i i e

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ARy LaK-eXeIPE DONOS T . L oo i et e e e e

25 a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cK4) organizations. Did the arganization engage int an excess benefit ransaction with a
disqualified parson during the year? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part L. ... .. . o i i

b [s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tgt;]a;g lgelir?nsfgctggn has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If Yes,' complete
L gL 1) Lo AR

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employeo, or
disqualified person oulstanding as of the end of the organization's fax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il .. ...

27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or olher assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employea thereof, a grant selaction committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes, complele Schedule L, Part L. ... . . i

28 Was the organization a par@¥ to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, fruslee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, lrustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
SCHEUIE L, Part IV it et it it e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, lrustee, or key employee ior a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirecl owner? /f "Yes,' complefe Schedule L, Part IV................c.iiiiii,
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes,' complele Schedule M. .............
30 Did the organizalion receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes,' complete Schedife M. . ... i i i i e e e
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part ......

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
S ol T= T T =T A 1

33 Did the organization own 100% of an enlity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulalions sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedufe R, Part ... ..o i i i

34 )’f!as i!the organization related to any tax-exempt or laxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I}, ill, IV, and V,
[
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(M)3)7 ... v it

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,' complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. .. .. o i e e

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the o&ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? if "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, . . . o i e e

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its aclivities through an entity that is not a related ‘organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . ....................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11 and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . .. . . i i e i i

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24al X
24b X
24¢ X
24d X
25a X
25h X
26 X
27 X

2l | X
28b X
28¢] X
29 1 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 | X
35a| X
35h| X
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEADIQ4L 07105111

Form 990 (2011)




Form 980 (2011) Eastern Malne Medical Center 01-0211501 Page b
Pairt V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Part V. ... i i i i e e et e anenss m
Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, ............. ia 1831 = =
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta. Enter -0- if not applicable........... b 4]

¢ Did lhe organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reporlable gaming
(gambling) Winnimgs 10 PHZe Wi ST L. . o it i ittt it et et eta st e et s e et e satc e et onaeeasnn

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 3, 965¢

4a At any lime during {he calendar year, did the organization have an inferest in, or a signaturg or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. ........

b If *Yes,' enter the name of the foreign counjry: »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?. . ... i e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
e e b (T {0 (1) - A O S

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a 'Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
SEIVICES PIoVided 10 The PaYOT . . i i it it ettt ettt e et e e e e

[ ?id 1h§2%'§?nization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 1o file
2L £

d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the yvear. . ........ovovinevnnnes [ 7d!

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteltectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
F L €10 T IS OO

hif the or%anizaiion received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
oL e T 102 o

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
Sk riu.orilng organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time QUEING the Year . L i i i e e et et

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ... ...l
10  Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a [nitialion fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12................ ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ..o i 1ta
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid {o other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) ... 1ih
12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in liev of Form 10412.............
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... I 12 bl

13 Section 507(cX29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.

Note. See the inshructions for addilional information the organization must report on Schedule O,

b Enter the amount of reserves the organizalion is required to maintain by lhe stales in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . .......... ... ... ol 13b

cEnterthe amount of reserves onhand . ... ... . e 13¢

X

EBAA TEEADTOSL Q70051113

Form 990 20 1)




Form 980 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 6

PantVl | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedtle O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI . ..o [}_ﬂ

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. 1a
If there are material differences in voting righls among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or similar commitlee, explain in Schedute O,

b Enter the number of voting members included in line i1a, above, who are independent. .... 1h

2 Did any officer, director, lrustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. .. .. Sae . Scnedule. O o e e

3 Did the organization delegate centrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or olher person?....................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?......... See SN . D e 4 | X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. See. . .Schedule. O i 61 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power lo elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing hody?. . See . SCheBULE. B o i it e 7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or other persons olher than the governing body? . ..o e See.S5ch.0
8 ?hid }hﬁz organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actiens undertaken during the year by
e following: .

A THE GOVEITING BOOY T oLt ettt et ettt e e e e e e e ey
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... i

9 Is lhere any officer, direclor or trustee, or key emgioyee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q... ..o co oo iiii i oins 9 X

Section B, Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes! No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... . i 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures goveraing the activities of such chaplers, affilates, and branches to ensure {heir
operations are consistent with the organization's BXEMPL PUIPOSEST. L . L. o\ttt ettt ittt 10b
11 & Has the oganization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body hefore filing the form?, .. ............ ... .. 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. See Schedule O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If Wo,"gotoline 13......ooiv i 12a
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
LT eTe LA 12T £ 2 S DN 12b

pd
X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this is done. .. ... See . SoRaULe. D e e e 12¢f X
X
X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... o e
14 Did the organizalion have a writlen document retention and destruction policy?. ... i iiicn

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilily data, and conternporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organizalion’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official.. See. Schedule .G......................
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. .. See . Schedule 0. ... o i 18h| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule Q. (See instructions.}

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring e Yaarl e i e e e

bif 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy ar procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempl status with respect o such arrangements?. . .. .. . oo oo in e e iei e

Section C. Disclosure
17 Lisl the states with which a copy of this Form 9390 is required to be filed » ME

18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own websile Another’s website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedufe O whether {and if so, how) the organizalion makes its goveraing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements avaitable o
the public during the tax yzar. See Schedule 0O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEADIOSL 01723112 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 7
Part VII | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response o any questionindthis Part VIL . .. .. o o m
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustegs (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in cofumns (D), (€}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
ref:etivgd repo.rtatt?!e compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the crganization and any
related organizations.

*® List all of the organizalion's former officers, key emiﬂoyees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees ihat received, in the capacily as a former direclor or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the folfowing order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

l—f Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or lrustee.

©)
. &) (do not checlf?n?é?g rt]han ona box, (D) (E) (F)
Name andg lile Average unless person is bolh an officer Repoitable Reposiable Estimaled
preny | osdnecoristey | cppemsmionien | cnpealnten | e
d:usrcsﬁf?}er a g g g = g: ey (W-2/1099-MISC) OW-2/1099-MISC) from thlg
wied |S31E 3 0s 1253 s
organiza- | &1 &1 ° 512 % 8 organizations
See Schedule O somm | Rs12] 12178
0) aia 21 3
812 :
° &
_() EE comp is for admin sv
not brd respons 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(2 Ashley Robertson, MD _ |
Board Member 50 X 332,577. 0. 22,541,
_(3)_John Miller _______ |
Board Member 0.5 | X 0. 0. 0.
_(& Mary M, Hood, President
Ex-Qfficio 20 X X 0. 886,467, 230,569,
_®) Deborah Carey Johnson, |
Ex-0fficio 50 X X 509,489, 0. 508,558,
_(6) Michael J. McInnis _ _ |
Chairman 1 X X 0. 0. 0.
_( Sally Arata _ ____ __ ]
Board Member 0.5 X 0. 0. 0.
_(& Mary Cathcart _ ____ _ |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0
- dJennifer Brooker ___ _ |
Board Member 0.5 | X 0 g 0
10y Gary Eckmann__ _ ___ _ _ |
Board Member 6.5 | X 0 0 0
1) Liane E. M. Judd _ __ _ |
Vice Chair 0.5 | X X 0 0 i\
{12) David L, Levy, MD _ __ |
Board Member 0.5 A 0 0 0
(13) John M. Long, Sr., MD |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0]
{14) Donald Hagstrom _____ |
Board Member 0.5 I X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEADIOTL O7406/t1 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©)
(A) (B) | (o nat chg:?-(sgigfrle_than one D) (E) (F)
Name and title Al e oy A eomtonibosteay | compeneationtiom | conpencatoniom | amoueh of gther
per the organizalion relaied organizations compensation
Wteal:i 24 g F g Q ‘c_:f 3 {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) fror?zﬁ}?ﬂn
Wewrle g 21 g s [5¢) 2 Cad rahated
hours g. g & 2 l&al organizations
oedl 5 B (215
otgani-| & 8 3] 2
zalions] & 2 g
Sch0) ¢ g
(15) Senator Kevin L, Raye _______
Board Member 0.5[X 0. 0. 0,
(16) Ivad Sabbagh, MD__ __________
Board Member 50 | X 228,889, 0. 37,024.
7 John A. Vickery, Sr. ______ __
Board Member 0.5{ X 0, 0. 0.
@8 _Elizabeth C. Warren _________
Board Member 0.51 X% 0. a. g,
(19)_Julie Long, MD
Board Member 50 1 X 487, 881. 0. 20,441,
@0_Scott Solman ___ ___________
Board Member 0.51X 0. 0. 0.
(1) _James A. Raczek, MD
VP/OPER & CMO 50 X 385,920. 0. 36,904,
22)_G. Gregory Howat, Esg. ______
VE/HR 50 X 243,229, Q. 42,094,
(23)_Helen Q. McKinnon, RN ___
VP/SUPPORT SVC 50 X 229,160. 0. 41, 916,
@_Jill McDonald _ ____________
VP/COMM & MKT 50 X 182,311. 0. 23,329,
@5)_Jodi Galll, RN ____________
CNO 50 X 0. 0. 0.
ThSub-total .. ... e » 12,599,456, 886, 467. 963,377,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Seclion A....................... > 14,626,785, 998, 657. 383, 366.
o Total (add lines Th and 10) ... ittt i et iniiianns » 17,226,241,{ 1,885,124.1 1,346,743,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 383

3 Did the or%anization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the Srg%mg;ti%n and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f *Yes' complete Schedule J for
oot B LT 1% ({7 |

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule Jforsuchperson..............................

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractars that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from ihe organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's lax year.

(A) .. B } ©
Name and business address : Description of services Compensation
NURSE ANESTHESTA OF MAINE 141 N MATN ST STE 205 BREWER, ME 04412 COVERAGE SERVICES 8,835,664,
CERNER CORPORATION PO BOX 412702 KANSAS CITY, MO 64141-2702 SOFTWARE SUPPORT 5,106,927,
PENOBSCOT RESPIRATORY 417 STATE STREET SUITE 400 BANGOR, ME 04401-66|RESPIRATORY THERAPY 3,847,485,
WEATHERBY LOCUMS INC PO BOX 972633 DALLAS, TX 75397-2633 STAFFING SERVICES 2,984,959,
DAHL CHASE DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES 417 STATE STREET SUITE 441 BANGOR, ME|PTAGNOSTIC SERVICES 2,355,656,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization > 77

BAA TEEADIOBL 07/06/13 Form 920 {2011)




Form 990

Depariment of the Treasusy
Internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No. 1545.0047

2011

Name of the Organization

Employler identification number

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501
Part Vil | Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
W (B) () () (E) F)
Name ang Tille Average Posilion {check all that apply} Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours R ® T compensalion from compensalion from amount of other
per week i ?-_. § g 5:.5 _g ‘E_ 6_:' the or%gglzatlon relate_zd of ar_uzatlons cormpensalion
F] é g 3} ¢ty ﬁ g (W-211059-MISC) il MISCH orrgr:mz?l?on
85 § algal” and relaled
3 g = & 3 organizations
a3 & &
|k ]
Glenn Martin, VE/ Gen Coun |
Secretary i4 X 0. 265,008, 38,7178,
Derrick Hollings _____ __ |
EMHS Treasurer 50 X 0. 0. 0.
Michael P. Donahwe _ __ |
VP/PHY PRACTICE 50 X 275,888, 0. 31,744.
[Elmer Doucette, VP/CFQ___ |
Treasurer 50 X 246, 867. 0. 37,245,
Robert A. Clough, MD __ _ _ |
Surgeon 40 X 788,285, g. 35,035,
Wayne R. Waterman, MD ___ |
Neuro Surgeon 40 X 786,434, 0. 25,717,
James W. Turner, MD |
Neuro Surgeon 40 X 582,043, 0. 26,690.
Michael A. Johnson, MP__ _ |
Retinal Surgeon 40 X 1,158,028. 0. 34,0317,
John D, Klemperer, MB _ _ _ |
Physician 40 X 577,811, 0. 37,249,
Scott Oxley ________ |
Former Treasurer 0 X 0. 283,116, 37,273.
Lorraine Rodgerson__ __ __ |
Former VP Patient Care & C 0 X 211,429, 0. 34,689,
Daniel B. Coffey _______ |
Former Treasurer 0 X 0. 450,533, 44,909,

TEEA4301L  08/25M11
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Form 930 (2011)

Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 9
(B) <) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrefaled Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under seclions

o .| 1a Federated campaigns. 1a
%g b Membership dues.............. ib
f:.% ¢ Fundraising evemts. ............ 1c
%% d Related organizations.......... 1d] 3,587,858
gg e Government grants (contributions). ... . 1e] 1,170,665
Eﬁ f Al other contrituticns, gifts, grants, and
aE similar amounis ret included above....] 1f| 2,522,648
Eg g Noneash contributions included in ins 1a-16  $ 25,115
8| h Total Addlines 1a-1f....covueeeeseseeennn.. ..
u Business Code  proio- @ Sle e e
E 2a Patient Care Service _ 621990 614 807.| 614677727, 6,080,
L b Patient Care Services 1621990 614289436.] 614289436,
2 ¢ Cafeteria 722210 3,113,879, 3,758.1 3,110,121,
| d Healthcare Education __|611710 477,305, 471,305.
E e Hotel/Lodging 72110 376,500. 376,500,
g f All other program service revenue ...
E1 gTolal Addlines 28-2f. ... uvrtiriiiiiiaiiiiiiannns » 1232940927
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounls). ... .oir i i » 1,217,271, 1,217,271.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bend procesds »
5 Royallies. ... it
{i} Real {ii} Personal
6a Grossrents .......... 36,858, 12,060
b Less: rental expenses. 2,969,
¢ Rental income or (loss). ... 33,888, 12,000
d Net rental income or (1058} ... vt iiiiiieinniiness
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Sectilies () Other
assets other than invertory. . | 52930589, 2,618
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expensss. .. .... 52611637. 8,439
¢ Gain or {foss)......... 318,952, -5,821
A Netgain or (JoSS) ... v ot i
w | Ba Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including.
g of coniributions reported on line 1¢).
& See Part IV, fine 18..........co..... a
;‘E b Less: direct expenses............... b
° ¢ Net inceme or {foss) from fundraising events.........
9a Gross income from gaming activilies.
SeePart IV, line 19................. a
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or {foss) from gaming activities...........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a
b Less: costofgoodssold............ b
¢ Net income or {foss) from sales of inventory. .........
Miscellanegus Revenue Business Code o
1a Meaningful Use 621990 9,208,548.| 5,208,548,
b 340B Pharmacy Benefits (621990 1,479,518, 1,479,518.
¢ Clinical Engineering 1541300 540,738, 514, 862. 25,816.
d All otherrevenue ., ................. 518,171, 483,073
e Total. Add lines 1Ta-11d............................ > 11,746,975. L
12 Total revenue, See instructions...................... m 1253545364.] 1239650951, 82,812.] 6,530,430.
BAA TEEAOIOIL  07i06/11 Form 990 (2011)




990 (2011) FEastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c}(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complate all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Chack if Schedule O contains a response o any questioninthisPart IX. . ... ... . . ... .. .............. [—I
D t include amounts reported on lines A Pfogra(n?)service Funér[za)ising
o not include amounts repo.
6b, 7b, 8b, S, and 105 of Part VIl Total expensas expenses
1 Granis and other assisiance to governments
and organizations in the United Stales See
Part IV, line 21 .. ... .. ...
2 Granis and other assistance 1o individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22........
3 Granis and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals oulside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16. ..
4 Benefits paid to or for members. .............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. . ............... 3,524,008. 2,130,885, 1,793,123, g.
¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons {(as defined under
section 495 g (1)) and persons described
in section 4958()3E) . ... iv i 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages ................... 259,438,942, 251,335,883. 8,103,059,
g Pension plan accruals and conlributions
(include section 401¢k} and section 403(b)
employer contributions) . .................... 11,940,661, 11,392,309, 548,352,
9 Other employee benefits.................... 37,253,318, 33,628,117, 3,625,201,
10 Payrolltaxes. ... ...ooiiiiiiiiiiiiniann.. 15,413,802, 14,504,813, 908, 289.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. . ... ... ... . i i
blegal........ .. ... . 361,413, 126,314. 235,099,
CAccounting. ..........ooei 101,844, 101,844,
diobbying........oooiiiii e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . ..
f Invesiment management fees................ 293,745, 18,201. 275,544,
gOther. ... 85,186,965, 41,472,052, 43,714,913,
12 Advertising and promotion................... 1,300,311, 1,288,902, 11,409,
3 Office expenses .. ..., 14,749,456. 11,100,458, 3,648,998,
14 Information technology...................... 6,634, 985, 3,975,917, 2,659,068,
15 Rovallies........... i
16 OCCUPANCY. . ..., 10,447,625, 7,970,347, 2,477,278,
17 Travel ..o 829,421, 136,724, 92,697.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or Jocal
public officiads................ i e
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. ... 1,231,806. 1,122,273. 109,533.
20 Imlerest. ... .o i 3,229,884. 3,064, 815. 165, 069.
21 Paymenis to affiliates.......................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . .. 22,170,949. 17,283,011, 4,887,938,
23 INSUTANCE. ... . i 7,567,466, 7,217,092 350,374,
24 Other expenses, itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column éA? amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q). ................. e ,
a Contractual Allowances 548,435,397, 548,435,397,
b Medical Supplies 90,107,627, 50,038,726. 68,501,
¢ Provision for uncollectible ac 25,274,044, 25,270,908. 3,136,
d Charity Care 23,648,543. 23,648,543,
e Allother expenses. ......................... 21,415,385, 20,128,081, 1,287,304,
25 Tolal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2e. . . . . 1190957597.{1,115,889, 768. 75,067,829. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following
SOP98-2(ASCO58-720) ...
BAA Form 980 ¢2011)
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TEEAQTIIL O7/06/11

Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 11
{PartX. |Balance Shest
A (B
Beginning of year End of year
7 Cash — non-interest-beariiig . ... oo e 14,545,1 1 16,070.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... e 21,679,210, 2 38,015,413,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... oo 160,017.] 3 111,820.
4 Accounts receivable, net 102,619,912.1 4 140,623,481
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part il of Schedule .............
6 Receivablos from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c (3)%8), and contributing emp[qyers and
sponsoring organizations of section B01(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
A organizations (see instructions). . ... e 6
s 7 Notes and loans receivable, Ml . ... .. i e 1,265,828.1 7 1,320,817,
£ 8 [NVEntories fOr SAIE OF USB. . ot v run et ettt et ittt et ia et enes 2,339, 963_. 8 2,324, 446.
s| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges. . ......eie et ciiiiii it 12,873,521.1 9 16,293,847,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part Vi of Schedule D................... 10a; 462,226,306, . e
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... ................ 10 280,040,122, 167,9208,518.}10¢| 182,186,184,
11 Investments ~ publicly traded securities. .......oooin i 58,700,535, 11 70,165,579,
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 1h.......ooo e, 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, fine 11, i, 13
14 Intangible assels .. vt e i 14
15 Other assets. See Part iV, line Th. ... o i i 91,880,913.{15 122,224,926,
16 Total assels. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal fine 34). .. ... . .ol 459,472,780.116 573,340, 985,
17  Accounts payable and acCrued EXPENSES. ..\ vtr e et et ir et r e aaeaeens 70,292,273.117 94,156,443,
18 Grants pavable. ... e 18
19 Deferret FEVEIILIE . oottt ot et ettt e e ety 210,79%6.] 19 250,431.
L 20 Tax-exempt bond Habilities. .. ..ot i 65,353,071.} 20 63,184,024,
Q 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
1122 Payables to current and former officers, directars, trusiees, key employees,
'; highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part ||
T of Schedule L ... o i e e e
é 23 Secured morigages and notes payabie 1o unrelated third parties.................
$124 Unsecured notes and loans payable to urwelated third parties................ ...,
25 Other liabilities (including federal income {ax, payables io related third parlies,
and other labilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.. 84,369,774.1 25 103,991,391,
26 Tolal liahilities, Add lines 17 through 25, ... .. ... . i ieiiiiiereiannannns 58
B Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [X| and complete lines -
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34,
g 27 Unrestricted net assels. . ..o vr st 212,116,573, 27 280,737,439,
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assels ... .. ... it i aas 16,791,222.128 20,348,188,
29 Permanently restricted net @ssels, .. ... o e 10,339,071.729 10,673,069,
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » Dand complete
I lines 30 through 34,
B30 Capital stock or frust principal, orcurrent funds. .........oon o 30
8131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. ...... ... .. Ll 31
5 32 Retained sarnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............. 32
C | 33 Total net assets or fund balanees. .. ..ot iini i i 239,246,866.| 33 311,758,696,
§ 34 Tolal liabilities and net assets/fund balances . .....ooie e aines 459,472,780, 34 573,340, 985.
BAA Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Page 12

Part XI. | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X4

Total revenue {must equal Part VIH, column (A), line 12)

.................................................. 1 |1,253,545,364.

Total expenses {must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25}

.................................................. 2 11,190, 957,597,

Revenue less expensas. Sublract line 2 from ine 1. oo i i 3

62,587,767,

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}

.................. 4 239,246,866.

Other changes in net assals of fund balances (explain in Schedule 0). See, Schedule. 0.............. 5

9,9224,063.

S O AW N -

Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {must equal Part X, fine 33,
’ cclumn BN

............................................................................................ 6 311,758,696,

_|Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Parl Xit

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: { |Cash  [X]Accruat [ ]Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

b Were the arganization's financial slatements audited by an independent accountant? ..o
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compifatien of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

d If *Yes' to fine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial slalements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[[] separatebasis  [X]Consolidated basis  [_]Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required 1o undergo an audil or audits as set forth in the Single

2h| X

Audit Act and OMB GIFCUIAE A 1337, ..o e e te e et e e e e e et e e e 3aj X
bif *Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audils, . . ... .. oot 3bh] X
BAA Form 980 (2011}
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OMB No. 1545-0047

o .2 Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization Is a section 501(-::)(2? organization or a section
harita

4947(a)1) nonexempt ¢ e trust.
bl Gavenn soraca” » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions.
Name of the erganization Employer identification number
Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

P ‘| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 . A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section T70(b}1)XAXi).

2 . A school described in section 170(b}1{AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)AXI).

4 . A medical research organization operated in conjunclion with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1)AXil). Enter the hospital's

" name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or universily owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
T70(bY1XAXIV). (Complete Part IL)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 178(b)X1XAXv).

7 An organizatlion that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bXTXAXvI). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170} 1)} AXvi). (Complete Part i1.)

9

D An organization that normally receives: &I) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipls
from activities related o its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (fess saction 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organizalion afler
June 30, 1975, See section 50%{a}2). (Complete Part ill.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%a)4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the gurposes of one or
more Eubhcly supported organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%(a}3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

al JTypel b [ Jiypenl ¢ ] Type NI — Functionally integrated d[ ] Type ll - Other

e D ny checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation martagers and other than one or more publicly supported erganizations described in section 50%(a)(1) or

section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type [, Type |l or Type ilt supporting organization, D
L 1= O L1 01 N
g Since August 17, 2006, has the arganization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes| No
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organizalion?. . .. ... o im o Tig (i}
(il A family member of a person described in (D above? . ... .. 11¢ (D)
@) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or @iy above? ... e 11 g (i)
h Provide the following informalion about the supported organization{(s).
() Name of supported ) EMN (7} Type of arganization {iv) fs the (v) Did you notify {vi) [s the {vli} Amount of support
organization {described on lines 1-9 orgapizalion in | the organization In{  organization in
above o1 IRC section colume (i} listed in cofumn (i) of colurn {i)
(see instructlons)) YOUur governing your support? organized in the
document? 5.7
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
©
%)
E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 )
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 2
Part 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)}A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed te qualify under Part [ll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIL)

Section A. Public Support

g:g;ggia,{gviena; {or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 () 2009 (d) 2010 (€) 2011 (® Total
1 Gifls, grants, contributions, and
memherstip fees received, (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.} .. ......

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid {o or expended
onitsbehatf ..................

3 The value of services or
facifities furnished hy a
governmental unit o the
organization without charge....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3....

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f}.

6 Public support. Subtract line b
fromlined. .. ... ... ..........

Section B. Total Support

gea[gf,'}gﬁ{ Jear (or fiscal year (8) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total

7 Amounts fromlined...........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, renis,
royalties and incomne from
similar Sources. . ......oovevveen

2 Net income from unrelated
business aclivities, whelher or
not the business is regularly
carried ON. . ...

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or foss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part V). ...
11 Total sul‘)gorl. Add lines 7
through 10, ...l
12 Gross receipts from related aclivities, efe (see insbructions) .. ... oo [ 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here. . ... .. ... ettt e ittt ar s et > I—I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public supporl percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (B} ... ...t 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14. ... ... . i 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011, [f the arganizalion did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ... ... . o o i > D
b 33-1/3% support test ~ 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........ocooiiiiii i e > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... »> D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion............. > I:i
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Page 3

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Hi. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed befow, please complete Part I1.) .

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)>

(a) 2007 (h) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e} 2011

(N Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
raceived. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.). ..., . ...

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ...........

3 QGross receipts from aclivities
that are not an unrelated trade
ar business under section 513..

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itshehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmentat unit to the
organization without charge. ...

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5.. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ...........

b Amounts included on fines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
axceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on fine 13
fortheyear.................

cAddlines7aand 7h........... _

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jofromline 8} ..., ..ovonee..

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscat yr beginning in) >

{a) 2007 (b} 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline®...........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa¥ments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ..o

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less seclion 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.........

1 Netincome from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
requiarly earrded en. . ......... 0 i

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the safe of
capital assets {Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Addins 9, 105, 1, and 12

14 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for ihe organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (fine 8, columit (f) divided by line 13, column () ...t 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il Hine 18 .. ... v i i i iii i iin s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (B).............coaii 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il line ¥7.. ... ... oo, 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and fine 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supporled organization.... ™ :‘
>

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA

TEEACAOIL 05125011 Schadule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 4
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1I, line 10;

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
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.xr . . . aae OMB No. 1545.0047
(srgrl;lnEagyffr% 900-52) P.olftlcal Campaign and Lobbym-g Activities 2011
For Organizations Exernpt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
» Complete if the organization Is described below, ; '
ﬁ?g?n';rlnlgggu&esfemrﬁéj i » Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.

If the organization answered *Yes,' to Form 980, Part IV, line 3, or Form 920-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501 (€)(3) organizations: Complete Parls |1-A and B. Do not complele Part 1-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) crganizations: Cormnplete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part 1-B.
# Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
I the organization answered *Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 890-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(¢)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part 1l-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

. gecltiﬁrh 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part H-B. Do not complete
art [1-A,

If the organization answered ‘Yes,' to Forim 990, Part IV, {ine 5 (Proxy Tax) or Farm 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 531(c)(4), (5}, or (6) organizations: Complete Part Hl.

Name of organizalion Employer identitication number

astern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

P | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part iV,
2 POlIlCAl EXPENEIUFES. . .\ttt ettt e e e L]
B VO UNEOEE ROUIS . L ittt vt ittt st e s e e e v bt e e e et e e e et e e e e 4 e e e ee e et et sre et

| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501¢{c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955............ooovivivoiin »35 0
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955...............0.0 >4 0.
3 If the arganization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ... oo i i ii s Yes No
T T o) £ (1 (10 1 11 7= s L= S U Yes No
b if 'Yes,' describe int Part [V.
Part -G | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exemp! funclion activities....... >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
Tt 1LY T oL 117 e 5
3 Tolal exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
FE TS 12 P >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form T120-POL for this ¥ear?. ... . e ettt DYes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter ihe amount paid from the filing organization'’s funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separale
segregated fund or a political action committes (PAC), [f additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV,

{a) Name (b} Address {¢)}EIN (d) Amount paid from filing {e) Amount of political
organizalion’s funds. canbsibutions received and

if nona, enter-0-. dpnrpmpl[ and directly

elivered {0 a separale

political erganization.

If none, enter -0,
41 25
74
£
5
() Y e A
() R
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2Z. Schedule C (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2011
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Schedule € (Form 990 or 950-E2 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 2
Part I Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 507¢(h)).
A Check » D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » f—] if the filing organization checked box A and ‘limited control’ provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (] Affi!iate‘d
(The term 'expendilures’ means amounts pald or incurred.) organization's tolats group lolals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lebbying}.............
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying} ...............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines laand b} ... ... oo i,
d Cther exempt purpose expenditures . ... ...
e Tolal exemp! purpose expenditures {add lines lcand 1d)...........co oot

{ Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
hoth columns.

If the amount on fine 1g, column (a) or {h) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount en ling 1s.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,600.
Over $1,600,000 but not aver $1,500,600 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not aver $17,000,000 $225,600 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,600,

J I there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or fine 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporling
e L o LI acrs i ST T TR ﬂYes I_lNo

. 4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501 (hl)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal
yaar begnning iny (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount..............

b Lobbying ceiling
amount (150% of line
2a, column (e}).......

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures. ... e

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassrools ceilin
amount (150% of line
2d, column {e)).......

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures.........

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule € (Form 590 or 990-£7) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

6] {b)
For each 'Yes' response fo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a delailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV

1 During the year, did the filing organization atlemgt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative mafter or referendum,
through the use of:

a Volunteers? ......................................................................................

C Media adverlisementS? . .. ittt e
d Maailngs to membars, legislators, or the public? ... ..o i
e Publications, or published or Broadeast StalementS . .. o e
t Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ... o i e
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ................
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speaches, leclures, or any similar means? ...........
[ T3 T T (R L 2 %R
j Total. Add dines Te through T, ..o oo et
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501{c)(3)?............
b If *Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912, . ..., ... il
¢ if 'Yes,' enter the amaunt of any lax incurred by organizalion managers under seclion 4812.........
d If th filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ... . ...........

| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or
section 501(c)(6).

e el Bl bl e 1o

Yes| No
1 Were substantially alt (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?. ... i 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 0rless?........ v 2
_ 3 Did the organization agree te carry over lobbying and political expenditures fromthe prioryear?. . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 3

Complete if the organization is exemiat under section 501(c)(@), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6)da|}d if elther (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered ‘No' OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ... ... i i e

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible Iobb and pom]cal expendltures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527, (3 tax was paid

E LR =) 11 A I 2a

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimale of nondeductible lobbying and political
g e ALt L T LT L= L D

| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide ihe descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part 1B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part 1I-A; and Part I-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

_ . _Partll-B - Description of Lobbying Activity _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -

— Non-deductible QUeS

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2011
TEEA3203L  06/14/11




Schedule € (Form 930 or 980-£2) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 4
{Part IV: | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule C (Ferm 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEAIZ04L 0614411




SCHEDULE D | oveno. 1585007

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
Part IV as € 7,808, 1o 1o TTn 1Tec11d, 170, 171, 158, of 125
a ines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, e a, or 12b.
ﬂ?&ﬁ.’é’?&‘éb&’ﬁﬁ'&%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ M - Attacfl to Form 990. *» See separaie inétruétioné, SDECHOE
NHame of the organization Employer identiflcation number
Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Doner advised funds (b) Funds and other accounis

1 Total numberatendofyear.................
2 Aggregate contributions to {during year) .....
3 Aggregate granis from {during year).........
4
5

Agaregate value at end of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and doner advisors in writing that the assels held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controf?............ ... .. DYes D No

6 Did ihe organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donar or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? .. ... o []Yes D No

11:{ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purposa(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Proservation of a certified historic struciure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
tast day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tolal number of conservation easements. ... ... i i 2a
b Total acreage restricled by conservation easements ... i 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... oo i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements madified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is focaled ™
5 Does the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of viclations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?.......... . ... DYes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170¢hEXBYG) and section 170 BT, .. e e e e []Yes D Ne

9 n Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and.
include, if applicable, the lext of the fooinote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservalion easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
it Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial stalements that describes these items.

b If the organization efected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in ifs revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts refating to ihese items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL e 1. .. oo o e eeieias L
(i) Assets includad in Form 980, Part X . . i e e e »5

2 If the organization received or held works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these ilems:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI TN 1. ..o i i ittt >3
B Assets included it FOrm 990, Part K. ... ... o it et et ettt e e et e et ee e e -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Neotice, see the Instructions for Form 920, TEEA330IL ©5/25/11 Schedule D {Form 890} 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 1-0211501 Page 2
Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ils collection
iterns {check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs
h Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for fulure generations

4 grori)cé!eva descriplion of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or olher similar

__assels to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?............. l—| Yes |—l No

] | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
INCIUAEA ON FOMM 990, PAME KT ... o<1t veeraernsnennestnaennteemtnte s aee s st tian e aanemeetansareseies [Jyes [ ]no

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following table:

Anmount
CBeginNniNg DalaNCe. .. ... i i e e e ic
d Additions during the Year . ... ..ot i e e e e e e 1d
e Distributions during the Yean .. ..o e r i e e e e Te
f ENING DalANCE. . . ittt i e e e e a ey 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 217, ... o.eieniuiieiiieiee e [ Jyes [ Ino

_bli "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
irt:V:| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (h) Pricy year (c) Two years hack {d) Three years back @) Four years hack
1a Beginning of year balance ..... 21,018,620, 21,974,979, 20,89%0,628.] 22,052,765,
b Confribulions.................. 124,365, 148,655, 54, 006. 42,199,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and JoSSES. ...ttt 3,506,614, 236,593, 2,264,755, -160,607.
d Grants or scholarships.........
e Other expenditures for facililies
and Programs.......evviienss 1,142,926, 1,341,607, 1,234,409, 1,043,729.
{ Administrative expenses....... '
g End of year balance........... 23,506,673.] 21,018,620.] 21,974,980.] 20,8%90,628.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine tg, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 1.60%
b Permanent endowment ™ 98.40%
¢ Temporarily resiricted endowment ™ %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the arganization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() UNTelated OrGaMIZANONS L . .\ttt i et ittt ettt s e ettt et ey 3a(l) X
(). related organizalions. ... . e e 3ai)] X

b f *Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . ... ... oo it 3h X I

_A4 Describe in Part XiV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. See Part XIV
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of properly (a) Cost or other basis (bLCqst or other (¢} Accumulated () Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation

Taland ..o e e 2,222,321, 2,222,321,
bBuildings. . ...vve e 119,574,016. 58,394,370. 60,179, 646,

c Leasehold improvements.................... 12,200,697, 2,930,067, 9,270,630,
dEguipment. ... e 285,899,200.] 209,146,949, 16,752,251,

e Other. e 42,330,072, 8,568,736, 33,761,336,
Total. Add lings 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(Q).). . ... ovoiieuiann.. » 182,186,184,
BAA Schedule D {(Form 990} 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2611 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 3
[Part Vil | Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

{a) Description of security or calegory (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests

Total. (Coiumn (b) must equal Form 950 Part X, column (B) line 12). .. ™
Part VIII{ Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of invesiment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year marke! valus

)

2

3

@

)

©)

)

@

9

{10
Tolal. (Cofurnn ¢b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) tine 13). . ™
7 -1 Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b) Book value

() Beneficlal Trust Assets 2,050,815,
{2) Board Designated Funded Depreciation 57,088,077,
(3) Estimated Prof. Liab. Claims Receivable 22,838,715,
4 Funds Held by Bond Trustee 1,326,249,
5) Investment in Net Assets held @ EMHSF 29,254,670,
(6) Self-Insurance Funds Held by Trustee 9,665,396,
0]

)]

mn (b)) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurmn (B), line 15.). ..o oo i aia i ve > 122,224,926,
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federat income taxes
(2 Accrued Post Retirement Benefits 77,917,618,
(3) Liability Under Cap Lease Obligatio 714,207,
4 Lt Liability - Cerner RHO 1,199,954,
(5) Notes Payable to Related Org, EMHS 663,725,
(6) Reserve for Asset Disposal Costs 656,128,
(7) Reserve for Prof. Liab. Self Ins. 22,839,719,
()]
)]
a9
an
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 26). . . . . » 103,991,391, ! .

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740?_ Foolnote. In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements 1hat reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). See Part XIV

BAA TEEAII0AL 01/23112 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedufe D (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 4
Part X ]Reconciiiation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements N/A
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VHI, column (A), line 12 ... o i
Total expenses (Fornt 990, Part X, column (A), line 25) ... .ot i e
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractiine 2 fromline 1. .o i
Net unrealized gains {Josses) on investments. ... e e
Donated services and use of facililies. ..o i i i e e e e e
Tty T g = 1 4 1= 1= <SS
Prior pericd aduslments. ... o i e
Other (Describa I Part XV . L. o i i i e e
Total adjustments (pet). Add lines 4 through 8. ... e e e
10 Excess or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statemants. Combing tines3and 9. .........................
Part Xll:| Reconciliation of Reveniue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.........ocoiiet i iiieniiennn, 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments. .. ... ...
b Donated services and use of facilities. . ... i
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ... ... i i i e
d Other (Describein Part XIV. ). . o i
e Add tines 2a through2d ............. e e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 998, Part ViH, line 12, but not on line 1;

WO W N W

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b.............

b Gther Qescribe N Part XIV.). oo

C A INEs 4a and BB . . .. e e e 4c
5 Tolal revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part i, line 12} ... ... ... iiiiiiiiniinnss 5

PartXlll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... ...
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities. . ... i 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .. ... e 2h

Lo 13T g T3 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIV.).........ooes et e 2d

eAddliines Zathrough 2d ... o i e e e
3 Subtractiine2efromiine 1.
4 Amounds included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included en Form 990, Part VI, line 7k

b Other (Describe in Part XIV ). ..o i e rae e ab

CAdd lines da and Ab . ... . e e et
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Forn 990, Part !, line 18). . ... .. . ... . o iuis,

[Part XIV | Supplemental Information

Com%lete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, fine 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

—__PanrtV, Line 4 - Intended Uses Of EndowmentFund _ . _
__ _Endowment Funds_are_designated for purpcses.that align within this organization's _ __ _
e BXeMPE PUTDOSE . o o o o e e

__Part X-FIN48 Footnate _ _ _ _ L _

Internal Revenue Service to be tax-exempt charitable organizations as _described in
BAA TEEA3304L 0512511 Schedute D (Form 990) 2011
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Part XIV-| Supplemental Information (continued)
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[Part XIV:] Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals |

OMB Ne. 15450047

(Form 990)
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20
» Aitach to Form 920,

» See separate instructions.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sesvice

2011

Name of the organizaticn Employer identification number

1 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

1a Did the organizalion have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If 'No,' skip to questionta................
b I Yes, was it a wWron POlCY 2. ..o i i e e e

2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities D Applied uniformly 1o most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year,
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine efigibility for providing free care?

If 'Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free carez................ ...

[ ]100% [ ]150% 200% [ Jother %

b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?

[ ]200% [ Jes0% [X]300% [ ]350% [ ]ac0% [ ]other %

¢ If the organizalion did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining ehglbmty for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy thal applied to the largest number of ils patients during the lax year

provide for free or discounted care 1o the 'medically Indigent' . . ... o i i i e e e e

Complete the following table using the worksheels provided in the Schedule H insiructions, Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H.

Yes| No

7 Financial Assistance and Cerlain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financia! Assistance and {a) I;{u_?pber of by Persgns {c Tol?_licommunity (d) Direct offsetting (eb)eNeH:ommunity {f if:’frlcelnt
Means.‘T%?’gegdraGn?:ernment a(pc(;g"{i%rz]gr (os;l:‘(;aa]) nelik expense revenue nelit expense &pgnie

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheel 1)............ 3,437 11,004, 3890. 323,525, 10,680, 855, 1.80
b Medicaid (from Workshaet 3,

columna).................... 87,740] 115,823,214, 82,446,699, 33,376,515, 5.62
¢ Costs of other means-tested government

programs (from Worksheet 3, coluran b} 7,491,400, 7,491,400, 1.26
d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0] 91,177 134,318,894, 82,770,224, 51,548,770. 8.68

Other Benefits

e Community health improvement

services and community henefit

operations (from Worksheet4) ... ..., 8 721 2,711,050, 9. 2,711,041, 0.46
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5. ............... 7 973 92,999, 92,999, (.02
g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet 8). ............... 1 86,017. 86,017, 0,01
h Rescarch {from Worksheet 7Y .. ...... 3 1980 832,028. 832,028, .14
i Cash and in-kind conbributions for com-

munity benefit (from Worksheet 8). . . .. 1 10,000, 10,000, 0.
i Total. Other Benefits.......... 20 1,884 3,732,084, 9, 3,732,085, 0.63
k Total. Add line 7Zd and 7j....... 200 93,0611 138,051,088. 82,770,233, 55,280, 855, 9.31

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA3B0IL 1202011 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011  Eastern Malne Medical Center $1-0211501 Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (cg Totat community (d) Direcl oifselling (e} Net community (N Percenk
aclivities or served uilding expense revanue building expense of tolal
programs {optional) expense
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing. .
2 Economic developrment . ..........
3 Community suppoit. ... ... ..
4  Epvironmental improvements. . ... .. 1 510, 510.
5 Leadership development and training
for community members . .........
6 _ Coalition huilding . ...... 1 _ 9,000, 8,000,
7 Community heaith
improvement advocacy. .. .........
8 Workforce devefopment........... 2 84 10,237, i10,237.
4 84 19,747, 0. 19,747. 0.
| Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense Yes! No
1 Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
AssOCialion S AlEMENI NO. 17, . e it i et ettt et aaa e et

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense...........ooii i 2 11,594,7640.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable
to patients sligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. ... ...... ... ... 3

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodoiog{ used in determining the armounts reported on lines 2
and 3, and rationale for including a portion of had debt amounts as community benefit, Part VI

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare {ncluding DSHand IME) ...t 5 222,952, 453,
% Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online 5............... ... 6 247,316,325,
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus {or shortfat). . ...t ii s 7 -24,363,872.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as communily benefit.
Also describe in Part Vi the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used: Part VI
D Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a writlen debt collection policy during the tfax year? . ... o i gal X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest nuraber of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection praclices to be folﬁ:wed for patients who are known to qualify for financiab
_assistance? Deseribe inPart V. .o ivu i e art VL] obj X
iPal {Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)
(@) Neme of ently Oy o onty ot Vit Srrar™ | ovort ooy cioe
ownership % O?ngpolgg%e“s,;grrggipﬁ ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

BAA TEEA3S02L 1212011 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 3
Facility information

Sectlon A, Hospital Facilities Licensed| General | Chil. | Teach | Critical | Re- | ER- | ER: Other (describe)
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest) Hospita mgﬁd“: o | | foo [ Persp o
surgies
How many hospztal facilities did the organization operate
duringthetaxyear? ... dheeineeeeneeveenas.
Name and address
Eastern Maine Medical Center X| X X X

BAA TEEA3B03L §0/i8/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Page 4

Pal { Facility information (continued) Copy

1of 1

Sectien B. Facitity Policies and Practices . )
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: Eastern Maine Medical Center

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility cenduct a community health needs assessment (Needs
Assessment)? I No, skip 1o line 8. .. . e s

if *Yes,' indicale what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply):

a
b

X} A definition of the communily served by the hospital facility

X

Demagraphics of the community

X| Existing health care facilities and resources within the community thal are available to respond to the health needs o
the community

d iX[ How data was oblained
@ |¥| The health needs of the community
H

X| Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minorily groups

g 1X| The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h {X| The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i
H

o

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the communily's health needs
K| Other (describe in Part V1)
tndicate 1he lax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment:

3 I conducling its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take inte account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? if 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the hospital facilily took into

Part VI

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consu!tg{i Y 3| X
ar
4 Was the hospital facilily's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If *Yes,' list the other
hospital facililies In Part Wl .. ... o e i s Part- V.

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available tethe public? ...
If "Yes,' indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply):

a {X| Hospital facility's website

b _}_(_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

¢ {X] Other (describe in Part V1) Part VI|
6 |f the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how (check |

atl that apply):

a E Adoption of an implementation strategy lo address the health needs of the hospital facility's community

b § Execution of the implementation strategy

¢ | |Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d | |Participation in ihe execution of a communily-wide communily benefit pfan

e | iInclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_| Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

g [X| Prioritization of health needs in its community

h 5 Pricritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its cormmunily

i [XjOther (describe in Part VI) Part VI

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If ‘No,'
explain in Part Vi which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs. .. .. art. VI

Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

9 Used federal poverly guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare?. ...,y
if 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: _ 200 %
i 'No,’ explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
BAA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011}

TEEAIB04L O1/24/12




Schedule H (Form 990y 201t Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Facility Information (continued)

Eastern Maine Medical Center Copy 1 of

Page §

1

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?. ... o i i i i i i
If *Yes, indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: _ 300 %
If *No,' explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.

11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?. ... i
i *Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such amounts {check all thal apply):

X| Income level

|| Asset fevel

| | Medical indigency

|| Insurance status

| Uninsured discount

| Medicaid/Medicare

|| State regulation

| | Other (describe in Part VI

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assislance? . ... ... i i e

T ™o o0 O

If 'Yes," indicale how {he hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

- { The policy was attached to billing invoices

|| The policy was posted in the hospital facifity's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
|| The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

|| The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
X | The policy was available on request

“eo Qoo oo

g |X| Other (describe in Part VI} Part VIi

Yes

No

Bitling and Collections

14 Did the hospital faciiilg have in place during the lax year a separate billing and colleclions poiicg, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained aclions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?.................... ..

15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facilikz‘s policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency

Lawstlits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions {describe in Part Vi)

o o0 oo

16 Did the hospital faciEiL}( or an authorized a third parly perform any of the following actions during the 1ax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? ...

If "Yes,’ check all actions in which the hospital facilily or a third party engaged:
|| Reporting to credit agency

|| Lawsuits

|| Liens on residences

| | Body atiachmenis

Other similtar actions {describe in Pari Vi)

[ T~ N o T = 2 -}

17 Eﬂditcate |w)hich efforts the hospital facility made before initialing any of the actions checked in line 16 {check ali
at apply,

a | [Notified patients of the financial assislance policy on admissicn
b | | Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
C
d

|| Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communicatiens with the patients regarding the patients' bills

D Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facilily's
financial assistance policy

e i_l Other (describe in Part Vi)

BAA Schedule H (Form 980} 2011}
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 6
P Facllity Information (continued) Eastern Maine Medical Center Copy 1 of 1
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes| No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, witheut discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibilily under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?....... ..o, 18 | X

if 'No,’ indicate why:
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b | | The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital faciity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe in Parl V)
d | | Other (describe in Part VI
Individuals Eligikle for Financla! Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounis thal can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its lhree lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculaling the |
maximum amounts that can be charged :

c . The hospital facility used the Medicare rales when calculating the maximum ameunts that can be charged
d [X] Other (describe in Part VI) Part VI

20 Did the hospital facilisl charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to Individuals who had insurance covering such care?. ............ ..., 20

if 'Yes,' explain in Part VI,

21 Did the hospitat facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patienis an amount equat to the gross charge for any service
provided 10 thal Palient? ... . i e et 21 X

if "Yes,' explain in Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011}
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Schedul
S

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Simitarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

(Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center
Facility Information (continued)

01-0211501 Page 7

How many non-hespital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 12

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 Eastern Maine Healthcare Mall Medical Office Building -
885-925 Union Street physician svc,
Bangor, ME 04401

2 EMMC-Ellsworth Dialysis Med Office Bullding-dialysis
11 Short Street svVeC
Eilsworth, ME 046056

3 EMMC-Family Medicine of Brewer Med Office
234 State Street Bullding-physician svc
Brewer, ME 04412

4 EMMC-Sleep Center of Maine Med Office
290 State Street Building-outpatient svc
Bangor, ME 04401

5 TLincoln Lake Regilonal Dialysis Med Office
250 Enfield Rd Building-outpatient svc
Lincoln, ME 04457

6 Husson Family Med/Ped/Internal Med Office
302 Husson Ave Building-physician svc
Bangor, ME 04401

7 EMMC Oronc Family Medicine Med Office
84 Kelly Road Building-physician svc
Orono, ME 04473

8 EMMC-Neuropsychology of ME Med Office
824 Stillwater Ave Ste B Building-physician svc
Bangor, ME 04401

9 EMMC-ME Urologic Surgery of ME Med Office
55 Breadway, Suite 2 Building-physician svc
Bangoxr, ME (04401

0 EMMC-Gynecology Associates Med Office
404 State S5t, Suite 310 Building-physician sve
Bangor, ME 04401

BAA Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990y 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Page 7
Part V. | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Faciliies That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospltal Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospilal health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 12

Name and address )

1 EMMC-Phy Prac in HWebber Bld
417 State Street
Bangor, ME 04401

2 Lafavyette Family Cancer Center
33 Whiting Hill Road
Brewer, ME (4412

Type of Facility (describe)
Med Ofice Building-physician
svC

Med Qffice Building-Cancer
treatment

BAA Schedule H (Form 9%0) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Parl |H, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 194, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition 1o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patienl education of eliglbility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information imporlant lo describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c[areffaci&itiestfusther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its afitliates in promoling the health of the communilies served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
caommunily benefit report,

__ _contractual allowances is included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, column (BA).  __
assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still
receivable. Credit 1s extended without collateral. The costing methodology used to

BAA TEEA3BOSL 12029111 Schedule H {(Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
P {Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part li; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9hy; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 1th, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 194, 20, and 21,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seckion B.

3 Patient education of eligihility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persans who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or lacal government pragrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community infermation, Describe the community the organizalion serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
conshituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfealih ﬁareffacgitiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Aftiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁarl of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communit{ benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
comimunily benefil report,

vast amount of data relative to patients in care. The needs assessment provides a
BAA TEEA3808L 12/29/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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= { Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lings 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1I; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15, 16e, 178, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the orggnization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, slate, or local government programs or under the organization's
financiat assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth (iareffacgitlestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, commmunity board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affitiated health care system., if the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of corjnmunitel benefit repont, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organizatton, files a
community benefit reporlt,

Others involved in the Beacon Community
BAA TEEA3808L 12/20/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Supplemental Information

1

2

Complete this part to provide the following information.

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Parl [, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part H, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, slate, of local government programs or under the arganization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth c?areffacgitiestmither its exernpt purpose by promoting the heatth of the community {e.q., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affitiated health care system. If the organization is ﬁari of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the heallh of the communities served.

State filing of community henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

These individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named:

BAA

TEEA3S08L 12/29M11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
Pai Supplemental Information
Completa this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descri{)tiens required for Part |, lines 3¢, ba, and 7; Part if; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 19e, 16¢, 17, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition 1o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eilgibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c[areffacgllres[fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care sysiem, describe 1he respective roles of the
organizalion and its affiliales in promoling the health of the communities served,

7 State filing of cor_nmuni{?( henefit report, If applicable, identify alf states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

BAA TEEA3B0RL 12429111 Schedufe H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page
art Vi- | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il; Part {ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, fines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13y, 15¢, 16e, 17=, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Palient education of eligibilily for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilted for patient care abeut heir eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and dermographic
constituents it serves. ‘

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacgitiestfu?her its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ele.).

6 Affiliated health care system. [f the organizalion is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communilr benefit report. I applicable, idenlify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Trainer, Public Health Coordinating Council Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor,
BAA TEEA3808L 12729711 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
‘Part VI || Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Regquired descriptions, Provide the descriflions required for Part [, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part H; Part 11, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessmanits reported in Parl V, Seclion B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization®s
financial assistance policy.

4  Community Information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide anE\)J other infoermation important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth ﬁa'reffacgmestm;ther ils exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical slaff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If ihe organization is ﬁarl of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communlt{ benefit report. If applicabte, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, fifes a
community benefit report.

who were members of the assessment development steering committee providing selected
BAA TEEA3R08L 12/29/11 Schedule H {(Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8

PartVi | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriplions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part If; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, bc, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
consfiluents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?allh clareffacgltiestfu;lher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communit{ henefit report, If applicable, identify alf stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

BAA TEEA3B08L 12/29/11 Schedule H (Form 920) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8

| Supplemental Information

1

2

Complete this part to provide the following information.

Required descriptions. Provide the descriFtions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1l; Part 1I}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B,

Patient education of eligibllllg for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may he
billed for patient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or undet the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information imporlant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?allh (iareffacgilieslmither its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the comimunity (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

Alffiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
communily benefit report.

{about half those who complete this program choose to set up practice here in the

BAA TEEA3808L 12/29/1% Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
at { Supplemental Information
Complete this parl to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descri{)iions required for Part [, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Hl; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 158, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilted for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information imporiant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h‘faalth c!areffacicllmeslfu;ther its exempt purpose Dy prometing the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
OF SUrpius 1unas, elc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliatad healtth care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communit{ benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

- Need additional primary care physicians in region
BAA TEEA3B08L 12729711 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedute H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
[Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

T Required desctiptions. Provide the descriftions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part [I; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Saction B, lines 1}, 3, 4, Be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibi!itg for assistance. Describe how the erganization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
tinancial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
hcfealih (:Eareffacgmestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.q., open medicat staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Adffiliated health care system. If ihe organization is ﬁart of an affilialed health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and ils affliates in promoting the health of the communities served,

7 State filing of coz_nmunit? benefit reponi. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefl report.

- Need to decrease youth obesity rates/prevention is key
BAA TEEA3808L 12120111 Schedule H (Form 980) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
| Supplemental Information
Complete this part lo provide the foltowing information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, t1h, 13g, 15, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessient, Describe how the orgémization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, siate, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. ’

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide an[\)/ other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?afth %areffacgitieslfugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. if the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the heallh of the communilies served.

7 State filing of community beneflt report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

BAA TEEAIB08L 12029111 Schedule H (Form 980) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descrii)lions required for Part |, fines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part B; Part I, lines 4, 8, and %b; and Part V,
Section B, tines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢c, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 1ih, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Neads assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patjent care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community Information. Describe the communily lhe organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important 1o describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?allh' c[areffacgitiestfugther its exemnt purpose by promoting the health of the communily (e.q., open medicat staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affillated health care system, If the organization is ﬁari of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

BAA TEEA3808L  12/29/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8

Part VI {Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriplions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bc, 61, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 1be, 16e, 17, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financiat assistance policy.

Communily information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide an[\)( other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or olher
hcfaalth c[are ffaciiitiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoling the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care syster, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the healtth of the communities served.

State filing of communit{ henefit report. If applicable, idenlify ali states with which the organizalion, or a related organizalion, files a
community benefit report.

the highest percentage of obese residents of any county. 3) Pencbscot Countv has a

BAA

TEEAZBOGL 12029111 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011  Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
P

Complete this part to provide the following information.

Supplemental Information

Required descriptions. Provide the deseriptions required for Part {, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢c, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13q, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addilion to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the erganization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide aﬂf\)/ other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facililies or other
h?alth c[areffacgitiesifugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliales in promoting the heaith of the communities served.

State filing of community henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

afflicted with certain illnesses and conditions.

BAA TEEA3B08L  §2/29/11 Schedule H {Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Pags 8

|Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Hll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 1th, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Fatlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how lhe organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care aboul their eligibilily for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?a[th ciareffacgiliestmsiher its exemp! purpose by promoting the health of the community {(e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated heatth care system. if the organization is Eart of an affilialed health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communilies served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

BAA

TEEAIR08L 12129713 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 8
PartVl | Supplemental Information
Complete this part o provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ili, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 1ih, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c]a{effacgmestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the heaith of the communities served.

7 State filing of communite/ benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report,

Additional Information

BAA TEEA3B08L 1272911 Schedute H {Form 990) 2011




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 1

Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Forim 980, Part IV, line 23,

ﬁ?é’ﬁ,i’."&';bg,’,.?;"si’ﬁ?é: v > Altach to Form 890, ™ See separate instructions.

Name of the erganization Employer identification number

n Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

L

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the approia_riate box{es) if the organizalion provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, Part
|

Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part ki to provide any relevant information regarding these jlams, Part III
First-class or charter travel | |Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions . Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account . Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of he boxes on line 1a are checked, did the grganization foliow a written pelicy regarding payment or
reimburserment or provision of all of the expenses described above? i 'No,' complete Part Hl to explain................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked indine Ta?. ... ... ... . . .. . e,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used lo establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, Explain in Part Il

Compensation commitiee ‘ Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
. Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the Jear, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing arganization
or a related organization:

¢ Parlicipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . .......oooivrivneneennean... h
If "Yes' to any of lines da-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1f. Part TIT

Only section 501(cK3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or acerue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

B RE OIGaRIZal O L. o e e e e e

b ANy refated OrganiZation T . .. ... e e
if *Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil.
6 For parsons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on {he net earnings of:
- F LN (1= 474 (T

b ANy Felated OrganiZation 2 . . oo it e
[t "'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il .

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments not

describad in lines 5 and 67 [f 'Yes, describe in Part Bl ... ... oo e e e 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial
contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? i 'Yes, describe inPart l...................... 8
9 H"Yes' {o line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
eI R e R e Y S T 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990} 2011
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OMB No. 1545-0047
?FS,‘.*J%%&{,L.,%Q%.EZ, Transactions With Interested Persons 2011
» Complete if the organization answered
‘Yes' on Form 990, Parl IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28D, or 28¢,
Department of the Treastry or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b, .
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer [dentification number
Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

Pe Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501{c)(3) and section 501(c){(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-E2Z, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction {e) Corrected?
Yes Ho
1))
@
3
(4)
)]
©)
2 Enler the amount of 1ax impesed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SEOOM 058 . . . .. o oottt e e e >4

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization............................ » 5

| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ on Form 580, Part IV, line 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part ¥, line 38a.
{a) Name of interested person and purpose (mel.gragnaf_ﬁz%gggx piir(l?:%pgfti%irz%luni {d) Balance dus {e) In default? git :?’%%r[%v(e,? e(g()e‘ue\’rﬂlé:{l?
commiltea?
To Fram Yes | No | Yes | Ho | Yes No

(1) Wayne R. Waterman, MD X 40,000. 23,970. X X X
(2) physician loan
(3) James W. Turner, MD X 93,171, 23,063. X X X
{4) physician loan
(5) Ashley Robertson, MD X 113,654, 11,369, X X1 X
(6) physician loan
@
®
7]

(o)

................................................................ >3 58,402.

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between interested person and (e} Amount and fype of assistance
the crganization

)]
4]
3
G
5
)
@
(8)
9
(10}
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forim 920 or 990-E2. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA4BQIL 01119/12




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 2
Part V.| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons,

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{a) Nama of inlerested person (b} Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Descriplion of transaclion {¢) Sharing of

interested pesson and the fransaction organization’s
organization revenues?

Yes | No
() Deborah C. Johnson officer=brd me 179,546.{nursing prog assis-Hus X
{2) Susan Dow fam mem of off 109,066, compensation X
(3) David L. Levy, MD trustee=25% ow 233,892.|prof srv-Northeast Nep X
(9) Sheryl Winchester spouse of offi 95,405. compensation X
(5) Mary M. Hood officexr=board 247,171, membership dues-MHA X
6) Colette Sabbagh spouse of bd m 108,485. compensation X
) Helen Q. McKinnon officer=bd mem 727,173, condo fee expense X
()] '
9)
10

‘| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses fo questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4501L. 01119412




| omBNo. 1545.0007

2011

SCHEDULE M -
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Comptete if the organizations answered *Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Depariment of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form ©80.
Name of the erganization Employer identilication number
Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501
[Pa Types of Property
(a) 0 © (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported on |noncash contribution amounts
items confributed Form 990,
Part VIli, line 1g
T At—Works ofarl.......oviiiiiiieii s X i 50.|FMV
2 Art — Historical lreasures .. .................... '
3 Art — Fractional inferests . .....................
4 Books and publications ..o X 300.|FMV
5 Clolhing and household goods. ................. X 905 {FMV
6 Carsandothervehicles........................
7 Boatsandplanes..........coveiiiiiii it
8 Intellectual property ... ...
9 Securities — Publicly traded. . ..................
10 Securities — Closely held stock.................
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests.
12 Securities — Miscellaneous. ...l
13 Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures .. ... oo
14 Qualified conservation contribution — Gther. .. ..
15 Real estate — Residential..................0000
16 Real estate — Commercial.....................
17 Realestate —Other............ ...,
18 Collectibles ...ooirii i i X 1 1,125,|FMV
19 Food iNVentory....o.vvie i riin e iieen s X 20 8,092.{FMV

20 Drugs and medical supplies....................
21 Taxidermy ...t e
22 Hislorical artifacts...........oiiiii i in,
23 Scientific spacimens. ..ot
24 Archeological artifacts ........... e

25 Other » (See Part IT Yo,
26 Other» ¢ Yoo,
27 Other» ¢ Yoo
28 Other » ¢ Y.

29 Number of Forms 8283 receivedé)g/ the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement . ... ... ... il 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by conlribution any properly reporled in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempl
purposes for the entire holding Periody ... . i i e i it e it ie et e

b {f 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Parl 1l.
31 Does the organization have a gitt acceplance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?.....

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or relaled organizations to solicit, pracess, or sell
[T Tors o oo )£ T 1o 14 ] -/

b If "Yes,' describe in Part .
33 [f the organization did not report an amount in column (¢} for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part 11, L
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 220, Schedule M (Form 990) 2011

TEEA4BOIL 07114




Schedule M (Form 990) 2011 Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501 Page 2

Pai Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4G02L 07/14/M1 Schedule M (Form 990) 2011




2011 Schedule M, Part Il - Supplemental Information Page 3

Client EMMC _ Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501
0124113 01:21PM
Sch M, Part |, Lines 25-28
Other Non-Cash Contributions
Revenue
Number of on Form %90, Method of
Description Appl? Contzr. Part VIII Peter. Rev,
GIft Cext.. . i e X 18 8 8,110. FMV
Wlgs o X 4 819. FMV
POy S, et et e X 2 925. FMV
BiRe .. X 1 2,330, FMV
Coffee Machine..... ..., X 1 500, FMV
Golf Balls ... i X 1 60, FMV
JeWLaryY . i X 1 1,799, FMV




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |

(Form 990 or 920-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
et Gavenin Semia » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Name of the organization

Eastern Maine Medical Center

Employer identificatlon number

01-0211501

Additional information can be found at EMMC's website: www.emmc.orq.

___Total admissions _______________ 21,833 ________________ . ____

__ _Percent Occupancy of Available Beds ___ _78.5% _ . ______
Cardiac Catherization Procedures 5,597

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 998-EZ. TEEAM90IL  O7M41E Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer tdentiftcation number

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

... Cardiac Surgery Cases _______ _________ 38l
__ _Emergency Room Visits _ _ __________40,223 L ____
___Medical Imaging Procedures 146,225 i
__Surgery Cases __ _________________18;142  ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________
__Live Births ______________________1.644 _ _ ..
___Family Practice Visits __ ___________: 30,801
_ .. Total Outpatient Visits __________ ¢ 414,750
L _P_ai:i_epﬁ Days 106, 059

Charity care provided (at cost) 3,437 persons served

BAA Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4S02L 07A4/11




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization

Fastern Maine Medlcal Center

Employer ldentification number

01-0211501

TEEA4902L 0714

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Emptloyer identification number

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

directors whose terms are expiring Election of directors is subject to

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA4IO0ZL O7/14/M1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Mame of the organization Emtployer identification nurther

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

... Form 990 is reviewed by the CFO of Eastern Maine Medical Center. It is provided to __

officers and Board members on an annual hasis. The request requires disclosure of

__all business relationships, board memberships, and family relationships. A database
HHHI}E’E to identify any potential conflicts of interest. Transact:';ons are reviewed for

BAA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4G02L 07714711




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identilication number

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

___of the EMHS President, and to review recommendations of the EMHS President with _

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2011
TEEA902L 07114411




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the erganizalion Employer identification number

Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

___compensation ranges for specific positions. The compensation of officers and key _ __

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4202L 0714




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer lfentification number

Fastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

100% of her time 1s dedicated to “E“e_lsLt_efri _Mili_n_e_hie_d}c_:a_l_(ie_nf.gr_._Pis_g_r_e'_sgl_t_lle_r _______

BAA Schedule Q {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEAGQ02L 0714011




Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the arganization Employer Identification number

Eastern Malne Medical Center 01-0211501

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEAA902L 07714711




2011 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 8
Client EMMC Eastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501
6/24/13 01:21PM
Form 990, Part Xl, Line 5
Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
Change in interest in net assets held @ EMHS Foundation..................... $ 4,219,262,
Contribution to Strategic Planning Pool per Affiliation Agre.............. ~973,260.
Net Unrealized Gains or Losses on Investments................coooiiiiiiiiiiin. 1,402,078,
Post Retirement Health Benefit FASIS8 ... ... ... 3,701,868,
Transfer from exempt parent-Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems.............. 1,455,876,
Transfer from exempt sub.-Fastern Maine Medical Center Auxil.............. 4,017,
Transfer from exempt subsidiaries-EMHRE ........... ..., 7,571,
Transfer from exempt subsidiaries-EMHS Foundation.........................o.. 106,651,

9,924,063,
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Part VIl || Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to guestions on Schedule R
(see instructions).
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Eorm 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545.1709
?nﬁgfnf};,",gg},g,f,g;esgf;?g: v > File a separate application for each return,
® f you are filing for an Auiomatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this Box . ... > m

@ if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part !l (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part f unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously fited Form 8868,
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic exiension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T); or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of kme, You can electronically file Form BB6B to
request an extension of lime fo file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part fl with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefil Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS ir;\})aper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronie filing of this form, visit www.irs.goviefile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
[Part -] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation reauired to file Form 990-T and requesting an aulomatic 6-menth extension — check this box and complete Pari lonly.... * [___]

All other corperations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and irusis must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to file
fncome tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exemp organizalion or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print . ,

Fastern Maine Medical Center [¥] 01-0231501
Eﬂg ggitzh?or Number, straet, and room of suite number, If a P.O, box, ses instruciions. Social security number (SSN)
iy~ p 0, Box 404, 489 State Street 1
instruclions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Bangor, ME 04402-0404
Enter the Return code for the return hat this application is for (file a separate application for each returm) .....oooveniiines
AprIication Return ApI!_JIication Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form S90 01 Form 990-T (corporation} 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ2 01 Form 4720 09
Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {section 401(a) or 408(a) trus}) 0b Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 : 12

® Tho books are in the care of. > Jeffrey A. Sanford _ _ ___ L
Telephone Mo, > _(207)_973-78%4 FAX No. > (207)_973-713%_ _ __ _.
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this bOX. .. .oov i > D

® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GENy 5247 . If this is for the whole group,
check this box..... > D . I it is for part of the group, check this box... > and altach a list with the names and EINs of ali members

the extension is for. Fastern Maine Medical Center 01=02115(
1 | request an automatic 3-month (& months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untit 5715 20 13_, to file the exempt organization retura for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's Teturn for:
» [ Jcalendaryear20___or
> tax year beginning _ 9/25__ __,20 11 ,andending _ 9/29% __,20 1iZ .
2 if the tax year enlered in fine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reasor: D|nitia1 return DFinal return

DChange in accourding period

3a If this application is for Form $90-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INSHUCHONS oo vo i v ereer v e rrepsine e reninrins 3aj$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated fax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedas acredit. ., 0000 ooie e er e 3bl|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Sublract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Foderal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ....v.oveepeveeneenceeeirensioress 3ci$ 0.

Caution, If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form B879-E0O for
payment instructions.

EAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZOS0TL 01/04/i2




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) - Page 2
* if you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Exiension, complete enly Part i and check thisbox ..............oai g
Note. Only compleie Pari il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
# |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 {on page 1.

[ParI] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
. Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Mame of exempt organization or other filer, see instruclions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or . .
print Fastern Maine Medical Center [X] 01-0211501

- | Number, street, and reom or suite number. if a £.0. box, see instructions. Social securily number (SSN)
File by the '
e ddte for
ue o

irathe ~ {P.0. Box 404, 489 State Street (1
{ﬁ},“'{{,‘c‘m‘r‘&_ City. town or posl office, stale, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Bangor, ME 04402-0404

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachretura) ... s,
Application Return [Application Return
Is For Code [}isFor Code
Form 990 01 : e i =l
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form B890-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 40B(a) trusD 05 Form 6065 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an aulomatic 3-month extension on a previcusly filed Form 8868,

Telephane No. ™ (207} 973-78384 . FAXNo. > (207) 973-713% ___ __
# | the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ..o » D
© If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN).. .. 5247 . If this is for the

whole group, check this box ... * D . If it is for part of the group, check this box * and attach a list with the names and EfNs of all
members the extensionis for. Bastern Maine Medical Center 01-0211501

4" | request an additional 3-month extension of time until _ 8/15 .20 13.
5 Forcalendar year ____, or other tax year beginning _ 9/25 ,20 11 ,andending_ 9/29 .20 12.
6 If the tax year enlered in fing 5 is for less than 12 monihs, check reason: D {nitial return UFinaE return
D Change in accounting period '
7 Stale in detail why you need the extension... _ Taxpayer respectfully requests additional time to .

8a If this application is for Form $90-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INSIUCHONS . . v ot ur sy vy e e sas s aias sy oot e e st s s s sisyeee, ‘

b ¥f this application is for Form $30-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
p@}%fwaents rgéaédge. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amound paid previously
WHEE FOFT BBBB, . . . oottt et ettt st st ee s et aensssaneaesnesasnseois oo ansnon s se oot svtatnsoarssoss

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from fine 8a. Include your paymeni with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Syslem). See instructions. . ... .00 oovieininiiennnnennsss 8cl$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of pegury, | declare that 1 h { examined this form, inclutting accompanying schedules and stalements, and o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Wai [ am authorzed te prepacr)eihrs form.
Signature - @ l 7 mile = Treasurer bate ™ 6 {1 3

g
/*
BAA (—— / / FIFZ0S02t., 07129011 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
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34115

XH 67 201209 670 0141 K 29404-040-51127-3  AUI5I336
201309 000174 04401 IRS USE ONLY 010211501 TE
Department of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
Opden UT 84201 FAX 801-620-3670

Notice Nurnber: CP211A
Date: March 18, 2013

Taxpayer Identification Number:

034175.163556.0137.003 1 AB ©4.384 373 01-0211501

I Hlugpd | | | ; Tax Form: 990
flonffsldogud]gogdfaafg ot fod gl oI T Poriod: Soptember 30, 2012

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
EASTERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER

489 STATE ST

BANGOR ME 04401-6616

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
) ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVYED
We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date fo file
your return is May 15, 2013,

When if's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, casiest and most accurate way to file your return, For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required fo file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter,

Page |

21tA
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022505

Al G 2012 [LFY [ 1S 29404-138-78330-3  AQI6152)

205323 Inu73 04412 IRS USE ONLY 01024 1508 TE
Departinent of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
Ogden UT 8420 . FAX 801-620-35670

Notice Number: CP211A
Date: Junc 24, 2013

Taxpayer [dentification Number:

022505,.196930,0088.002 1 AB 0.384 3173 21_0?”50] 990
H N AT MigHiinmmsminminn ax tormi
R ELST TR | B TTLY [ ELR L Y LY R T B Tax Period: September 30, 2012

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
EASTERN MAINE MEDICAL CENTER

43 WHITING HILL RD

BREWER ME 04412-1085

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt '
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is Angust 15, 2013,

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be {iled electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if'you are required to {ije electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letier.

Page |
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Eastern Maine Medical Center
01-0211501
Form 990, Part IV, Line 20b

BerryDunn
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Brewer; Malne

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (the
System) as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the System's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the 2012 or 2011 financial
statements of Sebasticook Valley Health And Subsidiaries, Eastern Maine HomeCare, and The Aroostook
Medical Center and Subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Other Consolidated Entities”), whose statements
reflect total assets constituting 11% and 12% of consolidated total assets at September 29, 2012 and
September 24, 2011, respectively, and total revenue constituting 15% of consolidated total revenue for each
year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us,
and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Other Consolidated Endities, is based
solely on the reports of such other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overail
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits, and the reports of the other auditors, provide a
reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the System at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, and the consolidated resuits of its operations, changes in net
assets, and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accouinting principles.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole. The supplementary consolidating information, as identified in the table of contents, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, changes in
net assets, and cash flows of the individual entities. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, based on ouf reporis and the
reports of the other auditors, the information is fairly stated in all malterial respects in relation o the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Duenn WMeNerl f Ferden, L2

Portland, Maine
December 20, 2012

Bangor, ME » Portland, ME ¢ Mangchester, NH » Charleston, WV
www.berrydunn.com




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

ASSETS

(Doltars in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Patient and trade accounts receivable - less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $41,441 in 2012 and $35,889 in 2011
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other receivables
Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net

NONCURRENT ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED OR
RESTRICTED:
Internally designated by the Board of Directors:
Funded depreciation
Other designated funds
Self-insurance and other funds held by trustees
Temporarily donor-restricted
Permanently donor-restricted

Beneficial interest in perpstual trusts
z

Total noncurrent assets whose use is limited or restricted

OTHER ASSETS:
Estimated settlements recsivable from the State of Maine
Deferred financing costs
Intangibles and other assets

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

2012 2011
72,986  § 53,941
7,928 7,672
27,254 35,401
86,626 76,459
11,174 8,326
6,673 8,517
9,741 10,531
18,206 10,613
240,577 212,460
338,064 331,854
128,648 123,923
95,403 83,430
§7,050 54,439
32,699 27,385
12,809 12,584
10,217 8,702
336,726 310,463
108,448 71,270
1,096 1,186
14,920 16,367
126,464 88,822
$ 1,040,831 $ 643,599

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2.




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(Doltars in thousands)

2012 2011
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 41,304 § 31,039
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 68,052 57,266
Estimated third-party payor settlements 34,955 36,555
Line-of-credit borrowings 11,625 16,124
Current portion of long-term debt 10,327 10,360
Current portion of accrual for self-insurance 6,734 9,916
Total current liabilities 172,997 161,260
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt — net of current portion 152,788 160,762
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits 149,641 163,103
Estimated third-party payor settiements 47,618 30,162
Other liabilities 6,192 6,425
Total noncurrent liabilities 356,139 350,452
Total liabilities 529,136 511,712
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 2, 5, 6, 7, 11 and 16)
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 456,070 383,216
Temporarily resiricted 32,699 27,385
Permanently restricted 23,026 21,286
Total net assets 511,695 431,887

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,040,831 $ 943,599




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

{Dollars in thousands)

REVENUE:
Net patient service revenue
Sales and contract revenue
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions — operations

Total revenue

EXPENSES:
Compensation and employee benefils
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debis — net
Intarest

Tolal expenses

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE GAINS AND LOSSES

OTHER GAINS (LOSSES):
tncome tax benefit (expense)
Joint venture {loss) income
fnvestment incoms and other — net

Total other gains (lossas) — nel

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES

QTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions — capital acquisitions
Change In net unrealized gains (losses) on invesimenis
Net transfers to restricted funds
Penslon and postretirement plan-related adjustments

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

2012 011

976,893 § 901480
25,101 24,3514
44,553 26,164
2,845 2,122
1,049,392 954,117
578,085 538,270
321,194 312,172
40,341 41,464
42,427 34,358
8,020 8,524
990,067 934,788
59,325 19,329
1,475 (338)
(2,808) 2,322
2,801 8,298
1,470 8,262
60,495 27,611
824 1,128
61,319 28,739
1,459 3,330
5,033 (3,561)
(8} (10)
5,048 (22,441)
72854 $ 6,057

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

{Dollars in thousands)

NET ASSETS — September 25, 2010

Excess of ravenue and gains over expenses and losses
Restricted contributions
Net assets released from restriclions:
Capltal acquistiions
Operalions
Rastricted investment income and realized net gains
Change in net unrealized losses on investiments
Net transfers
Pension and postretirement plan-refated adjustments

Increase (decrease} in nel assets
NET ASSETS — September 24, 2011

Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses
Restricted contributions
Net assels released from restrictions:
Capltal acquisitions
Operations
Restricted investment income and realized net gains
Change In net unrealized gains on investments
Net fransfers
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments

Increase in net assets

NET ASSETS — September 29, 2012

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Resftricted Restricted Total
Net Assets Net Assels Net Assets Net Assetls
$ 377,159 $ 28,435 $ 21425 $ 427,019
28,739 - - 28,739
- 4,207 81t 4,378
3,330 {3,330} - .
- {2,122) - (2,122)
- 1,497 - 1,497
(3,561) {1.241) (381) {5,183)
{10) {151) 161 -
(22,441) - - {22,441)
6,057 {1,050) {139) 4,868
383,216 27,385 21,286 431,887
61,319 - - 61,319
- 4,877 762 5,839
1,459 (1,459) - .
. (2,845) - (2,845)
- 443 B 443
5,033 4,274 897 10,204
(5} {76} 81 .
5,048 - “ 5,048
72,854 5,214 1,740 79,808
$ 456,070 $ 32,599 $ 23,026 $ 511,895

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

4.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

(Dotlars in thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase in net assets $ 79,808 % 4,868
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amoriization 40,341 41,464
Provision for bad debis = 42,427 34,358
Impairment losses on investments 8 K11
Loss on extinguishmant of dabt 180 -
Loss on sale of property and equipment 117 1,020
Gain on sale of joint venture {131) -
Net realized and unrealized {gains) losses on investments (15,172) 267
Equily losses (earnings) of Joint veniures 2,806 {2,322)
Changes In the funded status of postretirement benefit plans (5,048) 22 441
Restricted contributions (5,639) (4,378}
Changes |n operating assefs and liabilities:
Patient and trade accounts receivable {60,398} (42,829)
Other current assgets (7,145} 1,273
Other assetls {1,280} 370
Estimated third-party payor setilements (24,270) 30,778
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabiliies 15,089 ¢ 3,770
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits (1,593) 3,870
Net cash provided by operaling activities 70,100 94,085
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (39,975) (29,859)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 156 420
Proceeds from distributions of equity of joint ventures 1,078 1,078
Proceeds from sale of joint venture 501 -
Investment in joint ventures {1,675} (17
Purchases of investments (103,235) {111,005)
Proceeds from sales of investmenis 101,868 76,071
Net changes in money market investments {1,893) (21.775)
Net cash used by Investing aclivities (43,174) (86,086)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt 135 20
Repayment of long-term debt {10,731) (10,314)
Proceeds from lines-of-credit 2,100 8,638
Repayment of fines-of-credit {5,100} (6,403)
Payment of bond issuance costs (79) -
Restricted contributions and investmsant income 6,082 5,875
(increase) decrease in pledges receivable (289) 862
Net cash used by financing activities (7,882) (1,322)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,044 7,577
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year 53,941 46,384
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year $ 72,986 $ 53,841

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:

Cash pald for interest approximated $8,789 and $8,267 for the years ended September 29, 2012 and
September 24, 2011, respoclively.

The System entered into capital leases in the amount of approximately $64 and $416 during the years ended

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively, related to the acquisitions of equipment.
The System refinanced $5,772 of tax-exempt bonds during the year ended September 29, 2012.

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Organization and Business

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (EMHS) is the parent company In an Integrated health care
delivery system (the System). EMHS controls its subsidiaries by means of stock ownership or
corporate membership. The System provides a broad range of health care and related services to
nine Northern and Eastern Maine counties through subsidiary and affiliated corporations, limited
liability companies, and partnerships.

The primary function of EMHS is to provide overall coordination and direction for the activities of the
following corporations. Each affiliated organization is a tax-exempt charitable organization, unless
otherwise noted.

Acadia Hospital Corp. (Acadia) — Acadia operates a 100-bed acute care, psychiatric, and
chemical dependency hospital located in Bangor, Maine. Acadia is the sole corporate member of
Acadia Healthcare, Inc. (AHI). AHI is a provider of substance abuse and community integration
services, Meadow Wood, LLC, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AHI that provides outpatient mental
health services in Bangor, Maine.

Affiliated Healthcare Systems (AHS) — AHS, a taxable holding company, is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of EMHS. AHS has several subsidiaries and is a member in several joint venture limited
liability companies.

The following are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHS:

Affiliated Laboratory, Inc. (ALI) — ALl provides medical laboratory services to various System
companies, physicians, and other health care providers throughout Northern New England. ALl
operates medical laboratories in Bangor and Portland, Maine.

Affiliated Materiel Services (AMS) — AMS is a multistate distributor of medical and other
supplies to various System companies, physicians' offices, and other health care organizations.
AMS also provides consuiting services in materials management.

Affiliated Healthcare Management (AHM) — AHM provides various services to businesses
throughout Northern New England. These services include transcription, workferce training,
employee assistance programs, web design solutions, and other services to hospitals and other
healih care organizations, including System companies.

Affiliated Colfections, Inc. (ACI) — ACI provides debt collection services to commercial
businesses, municipalities, and health care clients, including System companies.

Dirigo Pines Retirement Community, L.LC (DPRC) — The purpose of DPRC is to conslruct a
cooperative retirement housing community in Orono, Maine.

Meridian Mobile Health, LLC (Mertidian) — Meridian is a limited liability company providing
ground medical transportation services.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital (BHMH) — BHMH operates a 25-bed, critical access hospital located
in Blue Hill, Maine.

Beacon Health, LLC (Besacon) — Beacon confracts with payors to provide poputation health
tanagement service and care coordination.

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital {C.A. Dean) — C.A. Dean operates a 25-bed critical access
hospital and skilled care facility in Greenville, Maine.

Eastern Maine Healthcare Real Estate (EMHRE) — EMHRE held the title to various real estate
properties, which are leased to various System organizations, physicians, and other medical
organizations. In 2012, EMHRE’s real estate holdings were transferred to various System
organizations.

Eastern Maine HomeCare (EMHC) — EMHC provides home health, hospice, teleheaith, and
community heaith services to residents in Central, Northern, and Eastern Maine.

Eastern Maine Medical Center (EMMC) — EMMC operates a regional 411-bed acute care
medical center located in Bangor, Maine, which provides a variety of inpatient and ambulatory
health care services. EMMC is the sole corporate member of the following subsidiaries:

Eastern Maine Medical Center Auxiliary (EMMCA) — EMMCA raises funds to benefit EMMC
and operated a giff shop in the lobbies of EMMC and the Lafayette Family Cancer Center in
Brewer, Maine. Gift shop operations ceased in September 2012.

Norumbega Medical Specialists, Ltd. (Norumbega) — Norumbega operates a physician practice
in Orono, Maine.

EMHS Foundation (The Foundation) — Previously known as Healthcare Charities, the
Foundation holds and manages unrestricted and donor-restricted funds for the benefit of various
System companies and other exempt organizations in Maine. The amount of assets held for the
benefit of unrelated organizations is not material,

The Foundation owns 50% of the stock in New England Home Health Care, a Bangor-based home
health care company, providing services throughout Central and Eastern Maine.

inland Hospital (Inland) — Inland operates a 48-bed hospital located in Waterville, Maine. Inland
is the sole member of Lakewood Continuing Care Center (Lakewood) and Inland Family Practice
Associates, LLC (IFPA). Lakewood operates a 105-bed long-term care facllity. IFPA operated a
walk-in clinic in Waterville, Maine until September 29, 2012.

Maine Institute for Human Genetics and Health (MIHGH) — MIHGH operates as a medical
research laboratory focusing on the chronic diseases that are prevalent in Maine with special
emphasis on cancer. MIHGH plans to cease research activities in 2013.
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September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Maine Network for Health (MNH) — MNH is a provider-owned service organization that offers
administrative, clinical, and quality support services to physician practices and hospitals. Several
System hospitals collectively own the majority of MNH and, accordingly, MNH has been inciuded in
the System's consolidated financial statements. MNH is a taxable corporation.

Rosscare — Rosscare provides or supports a continuum of nonacute health care services,
including a personal emergency response program, a telephone reassurance program, geriatric
nurse consultation and education, and a continuing care information center. Rosscare is the sole
shareholder of Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. (RNHI) and Is the sole member of Dirigo Pines inn,
LLC (DPI):

RNH! — RNHI is a 50% partner in five separate partnerships, each of which owns and operates
a nursing home. On a combined basis, the nursing homes offer 293 long-term care beds, 40
assisted living units, 38 specialized care beds, and a 36-bed Alzheimer unit to the residents of
Central Maine.

DPI — DPI is a limited liability company formed for the construction and operation of an
apartment-style retirement community in Orono, Maine. DPI offers 22 speclalized care beds, a
27-bed Alzhsimer unit, 56 independent fiving units, and 17 assisted living units.

Sebasticook Valley Health {SVH) — SVH operates a 25-bed critical access hospital located in
Pittsfield, Maine. SVH is the sole member of Sebasticook Valley Work Health, LLC (SVWH). SVWH
offers comprehensive care for the workplace, such as treatment for injuries, workers’ compensation
services, pre-employment physicals, drug testing, and many other services.

The Aroostook Medical Center (TAMC) and Subsidiaries — TAMC operates a general
community hospital with 89 beds and a nursing home with 72 beds. TAMC has the following
subsidiaries:

TAMC Title Corporation — TAMC Title Corporation is a real estate holding company that owns
buildings that are leased to various health care-related organizations.

TAMC Endowments — TAMC Endowments is responsible for raising, holding, and managing
contributions received from donors for the benefit of TAMC and its subsidiaries.

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EMHS and its
controlled affiliates. The consolidated financial statements include 100% of the assets and liabilities
of majority-owned subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and transactions among the
affiliated organizations have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
The assets of any member of the consolidated group may not be available to meet the obligations
of other members in the group, except as disclosed in Note 9.
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September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Fiscal Year
The fiscal year for the majority of the System organizations ends on the last Saturday in September.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been presented in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted
accounting principles) in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’
Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations, and other pronouncements applicable fo
health care organizations.

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing and central to the
provision of health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as other gains and losses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabiiities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant management
estimates include net patient service revenue and related patient accounts receivable, the valuation
of investments, the determination of impairment of long-lived assets, self-insurance reserves,
accrued retirement benefits, and estimated third-party payor settlements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
at the date of purchase, excluding amounts classified as assets whose use is limited or restricted.

Patient and Trade Accounts Recelvable

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
charge to earnings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable
patient accounts receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.
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Investments and Investment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair vaiues and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair value. Realized gains or losses on the sale of invesiments are
" determined by use of aveérage cost. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses and reported as an increase or decrease in
net assets, except that declines in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported
as realized losses. The System periodically reviews its investments to identify those individual
investments for which fair value is below cost. The System then makes a determination as to
whether the investment should be considered other than temporarily impaired. in 2012 and 2011,
the System reported realized losses relating to declines in fair value that were judged to be other
than temporary of $8,000 and $35,000, respectively.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. Consequently, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments
will oceur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Several System organizations own interests in joint venture entities. Ownership interests between
20% and 50% in a joint venture are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. Using
the equity method, the investment is increased by the System organization's share of the entity's
income and additional investments. The investment is decreased by the System organization's
share of the entity's losses and distributions.

Derivative Instruments

The System recognizes derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities and measures those
instruments at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on
the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation. For a derivative instrument
designated as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change
together with the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributed to the risk being hedged. For
a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of the derivative's
gain or loss is initially reported as an unrealized gain or loss on investments and subsequently
reclassified into earnings when the hedged exposure affects earnings. The ineffective portion of the
galn or loss is reported in earnings immediately. For derivative instruments that are not designated
as accounting hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the period of change.
The System records derivative instruments in the statements of cash fiows to operating, investing,
or financing activities consistent with the cash flows of the hedged item.

Inventory

System organizations record inventory at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out, or
average cost methods.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Board of Directors (the "Board") designated assets,
assets held in trust under debt agreements, self-insurance trust arrangements, and assets that are
dorior-restficted. Permanently restricted trusts held by unrelated entities for the benefit of varlous
System organizations are reported as beneficial interest in perpetual trusts. Board-designated
assets may be used at the Board's discretion.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair market value at the date
of the gift, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
using the straight-fine method over the estimated usefu! lives of the related assets. Buildings and
equipment under capital lease obligations are amortized using the straight-line method over the
shorter period of the lease term or estimated useful life of the building or equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated statements of
operations.

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets {(excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses},
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in restricted net
assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must bhe
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reperted when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the liability for conditional asset retirement obligations when the System
has a legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities. The fair value of the liability for the legal
obligation associated with an asset retirement is recorded in the period in which the obligation is
incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the cost of the asset retirement is capitalized.

Substantially ali of the asset retirement obligations recorded relate to estimated costs to remove
asbestos that is contained within the System's facilities. The adjustments to the carrying amount of
the asset retirement obligation were approximately $29,000 and $205,000 in 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and were primarily attributable to revised estimates, accretion expense and removal of
ashestos.
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Costs of Borrowing

Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets, net of
investment income on borrowed assets held by trustees, are capitalized as a component of the cost
of acquiring those assets. The amount of interest that was capitalized totaled approximately
$10,000 and $22,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. Deferred financing costs and original issue
premiums and discounts are amortized over the period the related obligation is outstanding on a
straight-line basis, which approximates the effective interest method.

Temporarily and Permanently Resfrictecd Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained in perpetuity.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The System has interpreted state faw as requiring realized and unrealized gains of permanently
restricted net assets to be retained in a temporarlly restricted net asset classification until
appropriated by the Board and expended. As a resdilt of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent
endowment when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair
value are present, and (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment
when explicit doner stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair value are
present. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund composed of accumulated
gains not required to be maintained in perpetuity is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure in a manner consistent with the donor's
stipulations.

The System administers a formal spending policy consistent with state law to appropriate the net
appreciation of permanently restricted net assets as is deemed prudent by the Board considering
the System's long- and short-term needs, price-level trends, and general economic conditions.
Under this policy, the System maintains an annual spending level generally in the range of 3%-6%,
with a target of 5%, of each endowment fund's moving five-year average market value. Endowment
assets are invested in a manner to generate returns at least equal to and preferably greater than
the consumer price index, plus 5%. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the System
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments
within prudent risk constraints. Realized and unrealized gains on permanently restricted net assets,
which are not specifically restricted by donors, are reported in a temporarily restricted net asset
classification until appropriated by the Board and expended.
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Revenue Recognition

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Under the terms of various agreements,
regulations, and statutes, certain elements of third-party reimbursement to System organizations
are subject to negotiation, audit, andfor final determination by the third-party payors. As a result,
there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in
the near term. Variances between preliminary estimates of net patient service revenue and final
third-party settlements are included in net patient service revenue in the year in which the
settlement or change in estimate occurs. In 2012 and 2011, changes in prior-year estimates
increased net patient service revenue by $35,318,000 and $6,684,000, respectively.

Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to System organizations are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-free rate applicable to the year in which the
promise is received. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. Conditional
promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
received. Gifts are reported as an increase in either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as recelved are
reported as additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Excess of Revenue and Gains Over Expenses and Losses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue and gains over expenses and
losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenue and gains
over expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include transfers of assets to and from
affiliates for other than goods and services, the change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments, pension and postretirement plan adjustments, and contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets).

QOther Revenue

Unrestricted Investment income on self-insurance assets and on assets held in trust under bond
indentures is included in other revenue in the year earned. Grant revenue, meaningful use
incentives (see below), cafeteria sales, and gift shop revenue are also included as other revenue.
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Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful use
will be staged In three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. During 2012, the System attested
to stage 1 meaningful use certification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)
and recorded meaningful use revenues of $5,464,000 in the 2012 consolidated statements of
operations. The meaningful use attestation is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from
the initial calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received
by the System.

The Medicaid program provides incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as they
adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. The State of Maine
program was launched on October 2011; however, there was an altestation tail period from January
1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 where providers were allowed to apply late for payments related to
program year 2011. During 2012, the System recorded meaningful use revenues of $11,102,000
after attesting to Stage 1 meaningful use, including $6,587,500 related to program year 201 1,

The System recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting period.

Income Taxes

EMHS, its hospitais, and certain other affiliates have been determined by the Internal Revenue
Service to be tax-exempt charitable organizations as described In Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and, accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income
taxes has been recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for these
organizations.

Tax-exempt charitable organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as
the result of a tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including
unrelated business income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB), assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or
positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet
the “more-likely-than-not” threshold, based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated
interest and penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain tax positions are included as a component
of income tax expense. The System has evaluated its tax position taken or expected to be taken on
income tax returns and concluded the impact to be not material.
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Certain of the System's affiliates are taxable entities. Deferred taxes related to these entities are
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabllities
using enacted tax rates in effect in the years the differences are expected to reverse. The deferred

tax assets and liabilities for these entities are not material.

Accrual for Self-Insurance Liabillties.

The liabilities for outstanding losses and loss-related expenses include estimates for malpractice
losses incurred but not reported, as well as losses pending settlement. Insurance recoveries are
included in other assets and are not netted against the liability. Such liabilities are necessarily
based on estimates, and while management helieves that the amounts provided are adequate, the
ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. As a resulf, there is at least
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
The methods for making stch estimates and the resulting liability are actuarially reviewed on an
annual basis and any adjustments are reflected in operations currently.

The System also estimates and records a liability for claims incurred but not reported for employee
health and dental benefits provided through self-insured plans. The liability is estimated based on
prior claims experience and the expected time period from the date such claims are incurred to the
date the related claims are submitted and paid.

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

The System recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit and
postretirement plans as an asset or liability in its consolidated balance sheets. Changes in the
funded status of the plans are reported as a change in unrestricted net assets presented below the
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets in the year in which the changes occur.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-08, Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, which amended Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, to require new disclosures related to
transfers in and out of Level 1 and Leve! 2 fair value measurements, including reasons for the
transfers, and to require new disclosures related to activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. In
addition, ASU No. 2010-06 clarifies existing disclosure requirements related to the level of
disaggregation of classes of assets and liabilities and provides further detail about inputs and
valuation techniques used for fair value measurement. The System adopted ASU No. 2010-06
effective for the year ended September 24, 2011, except for the provisions related to the disclosure
of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements which were adopted for the year ended September
29, 2012.
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In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Presentation
of Insurance Claims and Relafed Insurance Recoveries, which clarifies that a health care entity
should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability. Additionally, the amount of the
claim liabllity should be determined without consideration of insurance recoveries. The System's
adoption of ASU No. 2010-24 was effective for the year beginning September 25, 201 1.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-23, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Measuring
Charity Care for Disclosure, which requires that cost be used as a measurement for charity care
disclosure purposes and that cost be identifled as the direct and indirect costs of providing the
charity care. It also requires disclosure of the method used to identify or determine such costs. The
System adopted ASU No. 2010-23 effective for the year beginning September 25, 2011.

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU No, 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Alfowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities, which requires health care entities to change the presentation of their statement of
operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from
an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue. Additionally, health care entities
are required to provide enhanced disclosure about how it considers collectability in determining the
amount and timing of revenue and bad debt expense. The amendments also require disclosures of
patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as well as qualitative and
quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The adoption of ASU
No. 2011-07 is effective for the System beginning September 30, 2012.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation related
to reporting of discontinued operations. Net revenues of $11,173,000 and $9,943,000 for the years
ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 are included in discontinued operations.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, the System has considered
transactions or events ocourring through December 20, 2012, which was the date that the financial
statements were issued.

On November 1, 2012, EMMC transferred ownership of its outpatient dialysis services to an
independent third-party provider. EMMC received $16,342,000 in net proceeds and recorded a
$15,116,000 gain on sale in fiscal year 2013. The outpatient dialysis services are treated as
discontinued operations for fiscal year 2012 and 2011.

Subsequent to year-end, the System Board approved the issuance of up to $150,000,000 of tax-
exempt financing for the first phase of EMMC's modernization project. The issuance of the bonds is
subject to approval by the Maine Health and Higher Education Facilities Authority.
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On December 7, 2012, the System entered into a non-binding letter of intent to affiliate with Mercy
Health Systems of Maine ("Mercy") which includes Mercy Hospital, a 230-bed acute care hospital
located in Portland, Maine and VNA Home Health Hospice. The affiliation is subject to a variety of
regulatory and governance approvals. The final agreement is expected to provide for the System to
assume all Mercy's liabilities including approximately $73 mitfion outstanding tax-exempt debt and
support $115 million in integration costs, working capital needs and capital improvements over five
years.

3. Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Full charges for services to patients:
Daily patient services $ 264,097 $ 259,616
Ancillary services 556,426 523,400
Qutpatient services 942,825 882,676
Gross patient service revenue 1,763,348 1,665,692
Deductions from revenue:
Contractual adjustments (737,417) (712,106)
Charity care (49,038) (52,1086)
Total deductions (786,455) (764,212)
Net patient service revenue $ 976,893 $ 901,480

4. Charify Care and Commupnity Service

When patients meet certain criteria under the System's charity care policies, System organizations
provide them wilh care without charge or at amounts less than established rates. System
organizations do not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care and,
accordingly, these amounts are not included in net patient service revenue. The System estimates
the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a ratio of total cost to total gross
charges, and then muitiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with
providing care to patients eligible for free care. The esltimated cost of caring for charity care patients
was $23,492,025 and $25,644,233 for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively. Funds received from gifts and grants to subsidize charity services provided were
$323,525 and $321,389 for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
respectively.
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in furtherance of their charitable purposes, System organizations provide many services and
programs at reduced or no cost to the public, schools, and civic groups. Some of these services
include health screenings, clinics, coordination of blood drives, educational materials and
presentations, radio and television information programs on health topics, hosting support groups
and programs, and offering a speakers bureau of professionals to discuss health issues.

. Third-Party Reimbursement

The System's affiliates have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments {o the
respective organizations at amounts different from their established rates. A summary of the
payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicare

Net revenue from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 29% of the System's net
patient service revenue for both 2012 and 2011, The acute care hospitals are subject to the federal
Prospective Payment System (PPS) for Medicare inpatient hospital services, inpatient skilled
nursing facilities services, inpatient rehabilitation services, and for certain outpatient services. Under
these prospective payment methodologies, Medicare pays a prospectively determined per
discharge, per day, or per visit rate for nonphysician services. These rates vary according to the
applicable Diagnosis Related Group (DRG), Case-Mix Group, or Resource Utilization Group.
Capital costs related to Medicare inpatient PPS services are paid based upon a standardized
amount per discharge weighted by DRG. TAMC is designated as a Medicare-dependent hospital for
reimbursement purposes. Accordingly, TAMC receives an additional payment amount, which is a
portion of the difference between the federal operating rate and a hospital-specific rate. Inland was
selected to participate in a Medicare Rurai Community Hospital Demonstration Project and is
therefore no longer subject to PPS payments for inpatient hospital services and associated capital
costs for the duration of this five-year program. During the first fiscal year of the program beginning
September 25, 2011, Medicare pays for the full reasonable costs incurred for inpatient services
provided. The payment for subsequent years is the lesser of reasonable costs or a target amount
determined by increasing the first year program costs by the inpatient prospective payment factor
update for each succeeding year. For most outpatient services, Medicare makes payment based
upon the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) of each patient. Certain other outpatient
services are reimbursed according to fee screens. The hospitals are reimbursed for cost-
reimbursable items at an interim tentative rate with final setttement determined after submission of
annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. Outpatient services
provided at the System's rural health centers are reimbursed on the basis of reasonable costs per
visit.

As a specialty psychiatric hospital facility, Acadia is reimbursed for Medicare inpatient services on a
PPS basis. The prospective payment methodology for psychiatric facilities is based on a per diem
rate. This rate will be adjusted upwards to reflect higher costs on the earlier days of the stay and
downwards towards the end of the stay. The per diem will vary based on diagnosis, comorbidity
condition, age, wage index, rural setting, the presence of a full-service emergency room, and the
extent of teaching activity in the facility.
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BHMH, C.A. Dean, and SVH have been granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status, which
continues as long as certain utilization criteria are met. Each CAH is reimbursed 101% of allowable
costs for its inpatient and substantiaily all of its outpatient services provided to Medicare patients.

The System began participating in the CMS Ploneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on
January 1, 2012. Members participating at this time are EMMC, Inland and TAMC, although
additional providers both in and outside the System are expected to join in January 2013. Through
this agreement, the System provides care coordination and healthcare management to Medicare
enrollees identified as patients of the ACO participants. Under the program, the System is eligible to
share in the resulting savings in year one, and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1,
2013. The System has not recorded shared savings revenue in 2012 because the amounts are not
yet determinable. The initial term of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be
extended for an additional two-year term. The System is required to meet certain performance and
quality measures to maintain eligibility.

MaineCare

Until July 1, 2011, MaineCare paid a prospectively determined rate per discharge for acute
nonphysician services. Effective for these services provided on and after July 1, 2011, MaineCare
reimbursement is based upon prospectively determined rates that vary according to the applicable
DRG. Capital and physician service costs related to MaineCare inpatient services are paid based
on a percentage of allowable costs. Outpatient services were reimbursed partially based upon
discounted allowable costs and partially based on fee schedules untl July 1, 2012, From July 1,
2012 forward, MaineCare makes payment based upon the APC of each patient. Certain other
outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. Prior to the implementation of DRG
and APC prospective payments, reimbursement was made for most services at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after completion of annual cost reports by the State. Only capital,
physician service costs, and medical education costs after July 1, 2012 are subject to a final
setitement process. Nursing facilities are reimbursed on a prospectively determined per diem rate.

BHMH, C. A. Dean, and SVH are also recognized as CAHs by the MaineCare program and, as
such, are reimbursed on a percentage of allowable costs for inpatient and outpatient services
provided to MaineCare patients.

Acadia is reimbursed for MaineCare inpatient services based on a negotiated rate related to
established charges. Outpatient services are reimbursed based on a percentage of cost.
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For the past several years, the interim payments used to reimburse the hospitals in the System
have been significantly below the amounts due to the hospitals based upon the reimbursement
statutes in effect each year. Net revenue from the MaineCare program accounted for approximately
18% and 17% of the System's net patient service revenue for 2012 and 2011, respectively. At
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, amounts due from and amounts due fo the State of
Maine (the State) under the MaineCare program consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Amounts due from MaineCare — current $ 2,242 $ 1,766
Amounts due from MaineCare — long-term 109,448 _ 71,270
Total amounts due from MaineCare 111,690 73,036
Amounts due to MaineCare — current (6,839) (_3,32?)
Amounts due to MaineCare — long-term (1,550) (3,168)
Net amounts due from MaineCare $ 103,301 $ 66,551

The System’s hospitals have not received final settlement on cost reports filed under the MaineCare
program since 2004. For the open cost report years from 2005 to 2012 the System has established
reserves against changes in the total obligation arising from final settlement of the cost reports. At
September 29, 2012, the System had $45,968,000 of MaineCare reserves included in non-current
estimated third party-payor settlements.

The State's current budget does not fully provide for outstanding amounts due to the hospitals;
accordingly, certain amounts receivable from the MaineCare program have been reported as
noncurrent assets because management has determined that such amounts are not reasonably
expected to be realized in cash within one year of the consolidated balance sheet date.

The State assesses a health care provider tax on the revenues of hospitals, The amount of tax
assessed to System organizations was approximately $18,013,000 and $18,001,000 in 2012 and
2011, respectively. This amount has been reported as supplies and other expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Other Payor Arrangements

The System's affiliates have entered into other payment agreements with commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and per
day, discounts from established charges, fee screens, and capitation fees earned on a per member,
per month basis.
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Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, investments and assets whose use is limited or
restricted consisted of the following {dollars in thousands):

012 2011
Short-term investments:
Temporary cash investments $ 56 $ 59
Institutional mutual funds and common collectlive trusts 7,186 6,860
Fixed-income securities 687 653
Total shorf-term investments $ 7,929 $ 7672
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — current:
Temporary cash investments $ 23,717 $ 34,365
institutional mutual funds and common collective frusts 114 101
Fixed-income securities 3,423 935
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — current § 27,264 $ 35,401
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent:
Temporary cash investments $ 75,737 $ 62,524
Marketable equity securities 6,153 4,820
Other equity investments 438 452
institutional mutual funds and common collective trusts 133,672 137,303
Fixed-income securities 105,801 92,037
Pledges and other receivables : 4,648 4,625
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,217 8,702
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent § 336,726 $ 310,463

Assets of self-insured programs for employee health benefits, certain assets held in trust under
bond indentures, and portions of charitable gift annuities are classified as current assets. The
perpetual trusts generally invest in temporary cash investments, marketable equity securities, and
fixed-income securities.
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For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, investment income consisted of
the following (doflars in thousands):

2012 2011
Interest and dividend income $ 44T $ 4,403
Realized gains and losses on sale of securities — net 4,968 4,917
impairment losses on investments (8) (35)
Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 10,204 (5,184)
Total $ 19,836 $ 4,101

For the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2014, investment income (loss) was
reported as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Consolidated statements of operations:
Other revenue $ 2,892 $ 1,750
investment income and other — net 6,096 6,037
Change in net unrealized losses on investments 5,033 (3,561)
Consolidated statements of changes in net assets:
Temporarily restricted net assets — restricted investment
income and realized and unrealized investment gains 4,717 256
Permanently restricted net assets — unrealized
investment (losses) gains 897 _{(381)
Total $ 19,635 $ 4,101
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Derivative Financial Instruments

AHS and EMHS are parties in several fixed-payor swap contracts related to underlying, variable
rate debt obligations (as explained in Note 9). The purpose of these contracts is to protect AHS and
EMHS “against rising interest rates related to the variable rate debt. These contracts qualify for
hedge accounting as a cash flow hedge. The combined decrease in the fair values of the contracts
amounted to $43,000 and $84,000 during 2012 and 2011, respectively, and is inciuded in change in
net unrealized gains (losses) on investments in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. The net settlement related to the contracts is included in interest expense, AHS and
EMHS expect to hold the swap contracts untii their respective maturities, at which point unrealized
gains or losses will be zero. The fair value of the interest rate swaps was a fliability of $3,679,000
and $3,636,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively, and is included in
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The interest swap contract
disclosures are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Fair Value
Fixed Variable as of as of
Rate Rate Notional September 29, September 24, Termination
Pald Received Amount 2012 2011 Date Counterparty
AHS 7.10% 1.72% % 3,350 § 979 $ 953 September 2021 TD Bank
AHS 7.09% 1.74% 1,879 650 531 Novambear 2020 TD Bank
EMHS 5.57% 1.58% 10,428 1,922 1,759 November 2018 TOD Bank
EMHS 4.95% 1.58% 5,974 228 393 November 2013 TD Bank
Total unrealized loss $ 3,679 $ 3,636

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable includes the net present vaiue of future unconditional promises to give from
donors. At September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the future amounts receivable for
unconditional promises to give are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011

Due within one year $2176 § 1,692
Due within two to five years 3,002 2,446
Thereafter 247 42
Total receivable 5,615 4,563
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounts (873) (210)
Total net receivable $4,642 $ 4353
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Annuity Agreements

The System has entered into various charitable gift annuity agreements with donors with the assets
held in trust and administered by the System. These assets are included in assets whose use is
limited or restrictéd in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately
$1,422,000 and $1,280,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. A
contribution is recognized at the date the agreement is established. Liabilities associated with the
agreements are recorded at the present value of estimated future payments to be made to the
donors. The liabilites are included in noncurrent liabilities and accrued expenses in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately $356,000 and $425,000 at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

. Property and Equipment

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, property and equipment consisted of the following
{doliars in thousands):

2012 2011

Land $ 8,826 $ 8776
Buildings and land improvements 320,186 311,732
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 438,525 424 365
Leasehold improvements 17,884 18,009

785,521 762,882
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (484,530) (455,151)

300,991 307,731
Construction in progress 37,073 24,123
Net property and equipment $ 338,064 $ 331,854

Property and equipment held for sale of $2,991,000 is included above as of September 29, 2012.

EMHS and its affiliates have commitments for facilty expansions totaling approximately
$28,173,000 and $15,079,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

In 2009, EMMC received approval for a $246,884,000 certificate of need (CON) from the Maine
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) for the construction of a new inpatient tower
and renovation of existing patient care areas. In April 2011, DHHS affirmed the CON met the
requirements for work to have been timely commenced. At September 29, 2012, there were no
significant construction commitments related to the CON.
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At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, $7,804,000 and $1,264,000, respectively, 6f
property and equipment purchases and costs related to construction projects were included in
accounts payable.
Property and equipment includes a building and equipment recorded under capital leases totaling
$9,764,000 and $10,519,000 with related accumulated depreciation of $7,924,000 and $7,1 16,000
at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

Intangibtes and Other Assets

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, intangibles and other assets consisted of the
following (doliars in thousands):

012 2011
Investments in joint ventures:
Rosscare Nursing Homes, inc. $ 5,035 $ 47323
Aroostook MRI, LLC . 348
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC 385 342
County Physical Therapy, LLC 538 548
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC 2,363 2,036
MedComm, LLC (346) (266)
M Drug, LLC (476) 3,238
New Century Healthcare, LLGC 1 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLGC 500 .
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC 165 175
Total 8,166 10,746
Other receivables 2,374 1,442
Retirement community development costs 717 775
Other 3,663 3,404
Tolal $14,920 $ 16,367

The System's share of (losses) earnings in its joint ventures totaled $(2,806,000) and $2,322,000
for the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. A gain on sale of
50% ownership interest in Aroostook MRI, LLC was recorded for $131,000 for the year ended
September 29, 2012. These amounts are reported as other gains. Distributions from these joint
ventures totaled $1,079,000 for both years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, In
2012 and 2011, the System increased its investment in joint ventures by $1,675,000 and
$1,062,000, respectively.
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In accordance with the joint venture agreement, the joint venture partner in M Drug, LLC has
requested the purchase of his equity position at the contractual price of $3,200,000. The
commitment has been included in accrued liabilities. Management has determined the additional
investment in M Drug, LLC to be impaired, and, accordingly, recorded the commitment to purchase
the remaining equity as a loss included in investment income and other gains or losses.

The joint venture partners of M Drug, LLC have guaranteed a bank loan of $1,250,000 at
September 29, 2012,

During the ordinary course of business, the System may provide services to various joint ventures.
This income is included in sales and contract revenue and was not material In 2012 or 2011.

The System entities own 50% interests in several joint venture entities (except for a 33.3% interest
in Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC and 25% interest in Northern New England Accountable
Care Collaborative, LLC). Selected financial information derived from the unaudited financial
statements of each joint venture entity at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 is as
follows (dollars in thousands).

2012
Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venture Owner Assets Debt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHI & 2,718 § 817§ 2,208
Dextar Health Care RNHI 1,182 86 666
Katahdin Heaith Care RNHI 1,044 522 220
Ross Manor Associates RNHI 14,664 7,385 5,408
Stillwater Health Care RNHI 3,793 593 1,670

Rosscare Nursing Homes 23,301 9,163 10,070
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,222 78 770
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,359 94 1,076
LifoFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 10,576 6,392 4,726
MedComm, LLC AHS 168 42 (690)
M Drug, LLG AHS 8,664 3,354 {4,628)
New Cenlury Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 . 1
Norihern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC EMHS 2,000 . 2,000
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC AHS 6,584 5,764 495

Total $ 53853 ¢ 23,885 § 13,821
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2011
Total Long-Tem Net

Name of Joint Venture QOwner Assels Debt Equity
Colontal Acres RNHI $ 2460 § 703§ 1,834
Dexter Health Care RNHI 1,482 131 952
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 996 555 132
Ross Manor Asscciates RNHt 14,392 7,800 3724
Stillwater Health Care RNHI 3603 870 2,004

Rosscare Nursing Homes 22,893 9,859 8,646
Arogstock MRI, LLC TAMC 803 - 696
Commarclal Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,146 130 684
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,383 121 1,098
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 10,361 5,647 4072
MedComm, LLC AHS 150 61 {530)
M Drug, LLC AHS 15,903 1,500 6,476
New Century Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 - 1
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC AHS , 6,762 5,046 525

Total $ 59402 § 23164 § 21667
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Debt

Long-term debt at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 consisted of the following

{dollars in thousands):

Bonds payable:
TAMC Serles 2012A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2022 with fixed-Interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 5.00% per annumy

BHMH/TAMC Series 2010B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2028 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 6.25% per annum)

Acadia/EMMC Series 2010A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2040 with fixed-interest raies ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum)

Inland/Lakewood Series 2007B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2037 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum)
Infand Series 2008A Bonds {due in varying amounts each July through the year

2030 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum)
SVH Serles 2004B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July 1 through the year
2015 with fixed-Interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 3.75% per annum)
inland/Lakewood Series 2004A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2023 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 5.376% per annum)
TAMC/SVH Series 2002A Bonds {due in varying amounts each July 1 through the
year 2022 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.126% to 5.00% per annum)
SVH Series 20018 Bonds {due in varying amounts each July 1 through the
year 2021 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.80% to 5.20% per annum)

Net unamortized original issue premium

Bonds payable — net

Other long-term debt:
Instaliment loans and other
Capital lease obligations

Total long-term debt

Less current portion

Long-term debt — net of current portion

2012 2011
$ 5166 % -
6,856 7,676
70,922 74,042
8,652 8,857
1,078 1117
213 298
554 1,079
- 5,772
2,643 2,913
96,074 101,754
3,318 3,189
99,392 104,943
81,842 62,875
1,881 3,304
163,115 171,122
{10,327) (10,360}
$152,788  $160,762
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Bonds Payable

Series 2012A Bonds — In 2012, TAMC issued $5,158,350 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (the
"Authority®) for the purpose of refunding the Series 2002A Bonds. The Series 2012A Bonds are
coltateralized by substantially all of the property and equipment of TAMC and a security interest in
the gross receipts of the entity.

Series 2010B Bonds — In 2010, BHMH and TAMC issued $2,223,000 and $6,243,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding existing debt. The Series 2010B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property and equipment of BHMH and TAMC and a security interest in the gross receipts of
each entity.

Series 2010A Bonds — In 2010, Acadia and EMMC lssued $76,772,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt
and financing new construction at EMMC. EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia are jointly and severally
obligated to pay principal and Interest on the notes when due. The notes are collateralized by the
pledged and assigned revenue of EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia. The Series 2010A Bonds are
collateralized by a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2007B Bonds — in 2008, Inland and Lakewood issued $9,537,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital and nursing
home renovation and expansion. The Series 2007B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property of Inland and Lakewood and a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2006A Bonds — In 2006, Iniand issued $1,303,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations. The Series 2006A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property of Infand and a security interest in its
gross receipts.

Series 2004B Bonds — In 2005, SVH issued $748,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations and new
construction. The notes are collateralized by a security interest In its gross receipts.

Series 2004A Bonds — In 2004, Inland and Lakewood issued $3,841,000 and $1,563,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding its existing debt. The Series 2004A Bonds are collateralized by substantially
all of the property of Inland and Lakewood, and a security interest In the gross receipts of each
entity.
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Series 2002A Bonds — In July 2002, TAMC and SVH issued $8,802,000 and $750,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of financing hospital renovations and new construction. The Series 2002A Bonds are
collateralized by substantially all of the property of TAMC and SVH and a securitly interest in the
gross receipts of each entity. During 2011, SVH made the final principal payment on its portion of
the bonds. The TAMC Series 2002A bonds were refinanced by the Series 2012A bonds.

Series 2001A Bonds — In February 2001, TAMC issued $12,038,000 in notes payable to secure
tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt and for
long-term financing of a medical office building. The notes were callateralized by substantially all of
the property and equipment of TAMC and a security interest in its gross receipts. The Series 2001A
Bonds were refinanced by the Series 2010B Bonds.

Series 2001B Bonds — In June 2001, SVH issued $5,053,000 in notes payable to secure tax-
exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt. The notes
are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipis.

Installment Loans

in 1899, EMHS borrowed $25,000,000 from a commercial bank. The loan requires a monthly fixed-
principal repayment sufficient to repay the debt in full at or before June 2018. The note requires
interest at the rate of 1% above the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) resulting in an interest
rate of 1.21% at September 29, 2012 and 1.22% at September 24, 2011. The outstanding balance
was $8,205,000 and $9,688,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.
Security to the lender includes a negative pledge on all unencumbered assets of EMHS at the time
of borrowing.

In 2009, EMHS purchased an office building in Brewer, Maine. The building and related acquisition
costs were financed through proceeds of two mortgage notes payable in a combined amount of
$23,700,000, collateralized by the building. The notes are amortized over a 25-year period, but are
structured in five-year and ten-year terms. The five-year loan of $6,504,500 bears a fixed-interest
rate of 4.95%. The ten-year loan of $17,195,500 includes $11,270,500 that bears interest at a fixed
rate of 5.57%. The remaining $5,925,000 bears interest equal to one-month LIBOR, plus 1.35%
resulting in an interest rate of 1.57% and 1.58% at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
respectively. The outstanding balance was $21,884,000 and $22,393,000 at September 29, 2012
and September 24, 2011, respectively. The notes require certain financial covenants to be met on
both a quarterly and annual basis.

The acquisition of the Dirigo companies (DPRC and DPI) in 2008 included the assumption of a
mortgage and various notes payable. DPI has a mortgage collateralized by real estate and personal
property and guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). in
March 2012, the mortgage was refinanced at a lower interest rate and previously unpaid interest
payments were rolled into a second mortgage with repayment terms based on available cash flow.
The first mortgage has an outstanding balance of $13,650,000 and $16,223,000 at September 29,
2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. The second morigage has an outstanding balance of
$3,550,000 at September 29, 2012. Beginning March 2012, the first note bears interest at 3.55%
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per annum and requires monthly principal and interest payments of $108,000 through February
2044. The second note bears interest at 2.65% per annum. The note requires interest and principal
payments when there is surplus cash as determined by HUD regulations.

DPI has a revolving working capital line-of-credit with total amounts outstanding of $1,989,000 at
both September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011. The note matures in April 2014 and requires
monthly interest payments. The note requires interest at the prime rate for domestic banks,
resulting in an interest rate of 3.25% at both September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011.

During 2011, DPRC replaced an existing revolving line-of-credit with a note payable. The
outstanding balance was $3,200,000 and $4,000,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively. The note bears interest of 4.69% through April 2014 at which time the rate is
adjusted to the prime rate for domestic banks. The note requires annual principal payments of
$800,000 through April 2016.

In addition, DPRC holds a tax incremental financing note with an outstanding balance of $779,000
and $846,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respeciively. The note hears
interest at the prime rate for domestic banks, resulting in an interest rate of 3.25% at September 29,
2012 and September 24, 2011. The note requires semlannual payments of principal and interest
with a final payment due in April 2016.

Several other System affiliates have mortgages, notes payable, and installment loans outstanding
totaling $8,575,000 and $7,726,200 at September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.
The notes bear Interest at rates ranging between 1.74% and 7.67% per annum and are payable
through 2025.

Lines-of-Credit

EMHS has a $25,000,000 revolving line-of-credit arrangement, which expires in March 2015. Any
unpaid principal and interest will be payable at the term of the loan. Beginning May 14, 2012,
borrowings under the agresment bear interest at the rate of 1.00% above LIBOR, resulting in an
interest rate of 1.22% at September 29, 2012. Prior to May 14, 2012, borrowings bore interest at the
rate of 0.75% above LIBOR, resulting in an interest rate of 0.98% at Seplember 24, 2011.
Outstanding borrowings under the line-of-credit were $7,898,000 and $11,337,000 at September
29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. Security to the lender includes a negative pledge
on all unencumbered assets of EMHS. As part of the line-of-credit arrangement, EMHS maintains a
$3,350,000 irrevocable letter of credit with the State as a security deposit in compliance with
unemployment self-insurance requirements. The letier of credit can only be accessed in the event
the System defaults on payments to recipients of unemployment benefits. As of September 28,
2012 and September 24, 2011, no amounts had been drawn against the letter of credit.
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Certain of the System's other affiliates have line-of-credit agreements with interest ranging from
1.72% to 5.62% at September 29, 2012. Maximum available borrowings under the agreements
aggregated $10,950,000 at September 29, 2012. The lines expire at various dates in fiscal years
2013 and 2014 and are collateralized by accounts receivable and certain fixed assets. The
outstanding balance was $3,727,000 and $4,787,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively.

Principal Payments

Principal payments required on long-term debt, excluding capital lease obligations, for the nexf five
years and thereafter at September 28, 2012, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Years Bonds Other Debt Total
2013 $ 5,729 $ 3,405 $ 9,134
2014 5,415 6,875 12,390
2015 5,250 3,478 8,728
2016 5415 3,488 8,903
2017 5,730 3,129 8,859
Thereafter 68,535 41,367 109,902
Total $ 96,074 $ 61,842 $ 157,916

Loan Covenants

Several of the loan agreements contain covenants, which impose restrictions on, among other
things, additional indebtedness, transfers bstween affiliates, and dispositions of property and
require that certain financial ratios be met.

Capital Leases

EMHS and System affiliates have capital lease obligations outstanding totaling $1,881,000 and
$3,304,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. The obligations bear
interest at rates ranging between 1.09% and 13.50% per annum and are payable through 2017.
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The System's future obligations under capital leases at September 29, 2012, are as follows (doltars

in thousands):

Years
2013
2014
2015

2016
2017

Total minimum lease payments

L.ess amounts representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

10. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, temporarily restricted net assets are available for

the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

Cancer Care

Capital projects

Charity care

Education and research
Women’s and children’s care
Other health care services

Total

Amount

$ 1,208
408

218

08

1

2,023

(142)

$ 1,881

=t

2012 2011
$ 7392 $ 5215 \
6,032 4,346
4,622 3,976
1,421 1,301
2,371 2,298
10,761 10,249
$ 32,509  $ 27,385
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Permanently Restricted Net Agsets

At Seplember 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the investment returns on permanently restricted
net assets are restricted to the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011

Cancer Care $ 851 $ 336
Canital proiects 4,208 3.988
Charity care 1.841 1,830
Education and research 627 1,084
Women's and children’s care 680 650
Other health care services 14,819 13,418

Total $ 23,026 $ 21,286

Endowment Funds

The System's endowment consists of approximately 260 funds established for a variety of
purposes. For the purposes of this disclosure, endowment funds include both donor-restricted
endowment funds and funds designated by the Board to function as endowment. As required by
generally accepted accounting Erinciples, net assets assoclated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes in Endowment Net Assets

A summary of the endowment net asset composition by type of fund at September 29, 2012 and
September 24, 2011, and the changes therein for the years then ended Is as follows (dollars in
thousands):

September 29, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 15,608 $ 23026 $ 38,634
Board-designated endowment funds 2,382 - . 2,382
Total funds $ 2,382 $ 15,608 $ 23,026 $ 41,018

September 24, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricled Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds - $ 13,088 $ 21,288 $ 34,384
Board-designated endowment funds 2,135 - - 2,135

Total funds $ 2,135 $ 13,088 $ 21286 $ 36,519
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Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets — September 25,2010 $___2,203 $__ 13979 $_21425 3§ 37,697

Investment return:

Net (depreciation) appreciation (65) 355 - 290
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - {381) {381)
Total investment return (65) 355 (381) (81
Contributions 1 - 81 82
Additions to Board-designated funds 125 - - 125
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure (209) (1,178) - (1,387)
Other {10} (58) 161 93
Endowment net assets — September 24, 2011 2,135 13,098 21,286 36,519
Investment return:
Net appreciation 334 3,861 - 4,195
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - 897 _ 897
Total investment return 334 3,861 897 5,092
Contributions . - 762 762
Additions to Board-designated funds 25 - - 25
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure (108) (1,205) - (1,313)
Other (4] (146) 81 (69)

Endowment net assets — September 29, 2012 $__2,382 $_ 15608 §$_23,026 $_41,016

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the System to retain as a fund in perpetuity.
There were no deficiencies at September 29, 2012 or September 24, 2011.
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11. Professional Liability, Self-Insurance, and Other Contingencies

Professional and General Liability

System organizations participate in self-insurance plans for professional and patient general
liabitity, and nonpatient general liability coverage. Trust funding and accrued self-insurance
reserves are determined by independent actuarial projections. Stop-loss or excess insurance
coverage has been obtained through various commercial insurance companies for the self-
insurance programs. For professional liability the coverage provides reimbursement for individual
claims in excess of $5 miltion and for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15
miflion. For general liability the coverage provides for reimbursement for individual claims in excess
of $1 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $3 million. The investment assets and accrued
self-insurance reserves of the professional and general liability trust were $34,752,000 and
$33,746,000, respectively, as of September 29, 2012 and $34,926,000 and $38,456,000,
respectively, as of September 24, 2011,

Workers' Compensation

The System maintains a common trust fund for a group workers' compensation program in
accordance with the Maine Workers' Compensation Act. Because the common trust fund Is
regulated by the Maine Bureau of Insurance, neither the assets nor the liabilities of the trust are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The assets and liabilities of the
trust were approximately $9,6563,000 and $7,264,000 at September 28, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively.

Employee Health Benefifs

Employee health and dental benefits are provided through self-insured plans or commercially
acquired programs, The self-insured medical plan had stop loss coverage that provides 50%

- reimbursement for claims in excess of $350,000 and less than $500,000 per individual claim and
full reimbursement for claims in excess of $500,000 per individual claim. Beginning January 1,
2012, the stop loss coverage provides reimbursement for claims other than those paid to System
organizations in excess of $700,000 per individual.

Other Contingencies

Affiliates of the System are parties in various legal proceedings and potential claims arising in the
ordinary course of their business. In addition, the health care industry as a whole is subject to
numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments. Compliance with these
laws and reguiations is subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory
actions, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayments of previously billed and collected revenue, from patient services and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Such compliance in the health care industry has recenily come
under increased governmental scrutiny. Management does not belisve that these matters will have
a material adverse effect on the System's consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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Health Care Reform

In 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) was enacted into law. PPACA is
expected to result in sweeping changes across the health care industry, including how care is
provided and paid for. To fund the expansion of insurance coverage, the legislation contains
measures designed to promote quality and cost efficiency in health care delivery and to generate
budgetary savings in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The System is unable to fully predict
the impact of PPACA on its operations and financial results; however, management expects that
future reimbursement for services from both public and private payers will be reduced and made
conditional, in part, on various quality measures.

Pension and Posiretirement Health Care Plans

Cash Balance Plan

Employees of certain System affiliates participate in a Defined Benefit, Cash Balance Plan (the
Plan). At the close of every calendar year, participating employers credit the employee's core
account with a contribution based on eligible pay, age, and years of vesting service. The employee
must be at least 21 years of age and have worked 1,000 hours in any calendar year to receive the
contribution for that year. The funding policy of the Plan is to make contributions at least equal to
the minimum amount required under the law.
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The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 (doliars in thousands):

2012 2011
Change in benefit obligation:
Beneflt obligation — beginning of year $ 221,001 $ 202,110
:Service cost 11,743 11,139
Interest cost 9,652 9,658
Benefits paid (10,512} {8,130)
Actuarial loss 11,832 8,312
Net growth in individual accounts 737 12
Benefit obligation — end of year $ 244,353  $ 221,001
Change in Plan assets:
Fair value of Plan assets — heginning of year $ 162,213  § 153,876
Actual gain (loss) return on Plan assets 25,584 (398)
Employer contribution 13,945 16,853
Benefits paid (10,512) (8,130)
Net growth in individual accounts 737 12
Fair value of Plan assets — end of year $ 191,967 $ 162,213
Net amount recognized — accrued liability $ (52,386) $ (58,788)
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Prior-service costs $ 1,270 $ 1,547
Actuarial loss 80,783 83,858
Total recognized in unresiricted net assets $ 82053 & 85405
Accumulated benefit obligation $§ 224,460 $ 201,941

The System's contribution to the Plan for 2012 and 2011 exceeded amounts required by the
Employee Retirement income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The Plan's Adjusted Funding Target
Attainment Percentage under ERISA was 106% and 94% at September 29, 2012 and September
24, 2011, respectively. As a result, the Plan is not subject to ERISA benefit restrictions.
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For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, net pension cost for the Plan
included the following components (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Service cost for benefits earned during the year $ 11,743 $ 11,139
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 9,652 9,558
Expected return on Plan assets (14,352) {13,790)
Amortization of prior service cost 277 277
Amortization of net loss 3,675 2,166
Net periodic pension benefit cost $ 10,895 $ 9,350

The prior service costs and net loss for the Plan that are expected to be amortized from unrestricted
net assets into net periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $270,872 and
$6,735,719, respsctively.

The following table sets forth the assumptions used in determining the benefit obligations at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011:

2012 2011
Weighted-average discount rate 4,00 % 4.50 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2.50 2.50

The following sets forth the assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011:

2012 2011
Weighted-average discount rate 4.50 % 5,00 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2.50 3.00
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets 7.75 8.00

The discount rate represents an estimate of the rate at which the pension benefits could be
“sffectively” settled. The rate of compensation increase represents a hest estimate of long-term pay
increases and reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the discount rate. The long-term rate
of return on Plan assets represents an estimate of the rate of return on current assets, taking into
account the Plan's asset allocation, and also reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the
discount rate.
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The System expects to make $10,270,000 in contributions to the Plan during 2013. [n addition, the

following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are expected o
be paid during the years ending (dollars in thousands):

Years

2013 3 15,245
2014 13,069
20156 14,506
2016 14,817
2017 16,288
2018-2022 98,756

The System has adopted a moderately growth-oriented investment policy for the Plan. 1t is
anticipated that as the Plan matures, the policy should move toward a more conservative posture.
The System's overall strategy Is to invest In high-grade securities and other assets with a minimum
risk of market value fluctuation. In general, the System's goal is to maintain the following allocation
ranges;

Adfocation %

Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum
Large Cap Equity 20 % 27 % 45 %
Smali Cap Equity 4 4 20
International Equity 10 12 30
Fixed Income * 25 45 45
Alternative fnvestments - 12 15

*includes both domestic and internal bonds with non-dollar bonds lEmited to a maximum of 25%

International stocks are defined as highly liquid equity securities traded on the major interpational
exchanges, Small capitalization U.S. stock holdings are defined as U.S. equity portfolios with
weighted market capitalizations under $2 billion. International bonds are high quality debt instruments
issued by governments and companies domiciled outside of the United States. Alternative
investments may include, but are not limited to, marketable real assets (e.g., commadities, listed
infrastructure and real estate) and hedge funds.

Defined Contribution Plans

Certain of the System's affiliates sponsor defined contribution plans, which cover substantially alf of
their employees, and certain hospital-based physicians meeting the plans' participation
requirements. Expense for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 was
approximately $8,901,242 and $7,667,410, respectively. The affiliates fund the amount of the
expense annually.
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Deferred Compensation Plans

Several of the System's affiliates sponsor deferred compensation plans for eligible employees and
supplemental executive retirement plans (SERP) for certain executives. Assets held by the System
to provide for the payments of contractual liabilities are subject to the claims of the System's
general creditors. The assets are invested in temporary cash investments, institutional mutual funds
and common collective trusts. The investment assets and related liabilities of the deferred
compensation and SERPs were $20,411,000 and $20,094,000, respectively, as of September 29,
2012 and $16,827,000 and $16,383,000, respectively, as of September 24, 2011.

Postretirement Medical Benefits

Various System organizations provide certain medical benefits for retired employees. Employees of
these various participating organizations may become eligible for these benefits if they reach
normal retirement age white working for such organizations. Early retirement benefits are available
to retirees with at least 15 years of vested service. Employees at participating organizations hired
after January 1, 2005 and the employees of a nonparticipating company are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. The postretirement medical plan is not funded. The postretirement medical plan
has previously been determined to be actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D.

For the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, net periodic postretirement
medical benefit cost consists of the components listed below (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011

Service cost for benefits attributed to service during the year $ 770 $ 757
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 1,948 1,903
Amortization of prior service cost (553} {554)
Amortization of net loss 450 162
Net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost $ 2,615 3 2,258
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Prior-service credit $ (2,833) § (3,386)

Actuarial loss 7,329 8,578
Total recognized in unrestricted net assets $ 4,496 $ 6,192

The prior-service credits and net loss for the postretirement medical plan that are expected to be
amortized from unrestricted net assets into net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost over the
next fiscal year are $(553,497) and $261,121, respectively.
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The following table sets forth the components of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

shown in the System's consolidated financial statements at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011 (dollars in thousands}:

2012 2011

Change in postretirement benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 43,992 $ 38,603

Service cost 770 757

interest cost : 1,948 1,903

Benefits paid {1,155) (1,254)

Actuarial (gain) loss {1,800) 3,983
Accrued postretirement medical benefit obligation $ 43,765 $ 43,992

Approximately $1,292,000 and $1,372,000 of the accrued postretirement cost is included in current
liabilities at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

In determining the accumulated postretirement medical benefit obligation, the System used
discount rates of 4.00% in 2012 and 4.50% in 2011. The Plan assumed annual rates of inflation in
the per capita cost of covered heaith care benefits. The rates are assumed to decrease gradually
down from 7.00% to 4.50% on a graded scale, becoming fixed in 2020. Increasing the assumed
health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated
postretirement medical benefit obligation as of September 29, 2012 by $3,256,489, and the net
periodic postretirement medical benefit cost for the year then ended by $139,000.

The System expects to contribute $1,317,189 to the postretirement benefit plan during 2013.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid during the years ending (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2013 $ 1,317
2014 1,538
2015 1,727
2016 1,933
2017 2,158
2018-2022 13,679
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Pension and Postretirement Plan-Related Adjustments

The components of pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments included in other changes
in unrestricted net assets are as follows:

Cash Balance Postretirement

Plan Medical Benelits Total
For the year ended September 29, 2012
Prior service costs $ 277 $ (653) $ (276)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 3,074 2,250 5324
$ 3,351 $ 1,697 $ 5,048
For the year ended September 24, 2011
Prior service costs $ 277 $ (653) % (276}
Net actuarial (gain)/loss {18,335) (3,830) {22,165)

$ (18,058) _$ (4,383)  § (22,441)
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Concentrations of Credit Risk

Various System organizations grant credit without collateral to their patients, many of whom are

_ insured. under third-party payor agreements. At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the

14.

accounts receivable from patients and third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, were as
follows:

2012 2011
Medicare and MaineCare 31 % 28 %
Commercial and other insurance 35 41
Patients 34 3

100% 100%

Substantially all of the estimated third-party payor setlement receivables are due from Medicare
and MaineCare.

System entities routinely invest in short-term repurchase agreements. These repurchase
agreements are collateralized by highly liquid U.S. government securities with a market value
typically exceeding the amount of funds invested in the agreements. Investments in repurchase
agreements are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government; however, management
believes the credit risk related to these investments is minimal.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the
reporting entity's own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs
classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs other than Leve! 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or ¢an be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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The following tables present information as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, about

the System's financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Meagurements at September 29, 2012

Quoted Prices Slgnificant
In Actlve Other Significant
Markets for Obsarvable Unobservabte
identlcal Assets inputs Inputs
{Level 1} {Level 2) {Level 3) Jotal
Assets:
Temporary cash investments $ 99,510 $ . $ . $ 99,510
Marketable equily securities 6,153 . - 6,153
Other aguity Investments - - 498 488
Institutional mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation} 156,107 - . 16,107
Balanced porifolio 46,660 . - 16,5650
Gommon colisctive trusts
Large Cap U.S. equliles . 24,726 - 24,726
Small Cap U.S. equities . 4,799 . 4,799
intarnational equities - 14,175 . 11,175
Medium-ferm bonds - 31,246 . 34,248
Short-term bonds - 33,985 . 33,985
Commodities “ 3,384 - 3,384
Fixed-income securities — UG,
government treasury and agency
obligations 65,133 25 - 65,168
Fixed-income securities — Corporale
obligations - 44,753 . 44,753
Beneficial Interest in
perpetual trusts - . 40,217 10,217
Total $_ 202453 $._ 154,083 $..10.716 $,_307,261
Liabilities:
Defatred compensation $ . $ 20,084 $ . $ 20,094
interest rate swaps - 3,679 . 3.679
Total - $_._23.273 $ $__ 23,773
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets (Note 12):
Institutional muiual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation) $ §,142 $ - $ - $ 5,192
Common collective trusts
Large Cap U.S. equitles . 44,688 - 44,666
Small Cap U.S. equitles - 7.475 - 7,475
International eguities . 27,673 . 27,873
Medlum-term bonds - 71,654 . 74,664
Long-term bonds . 40,387 - 10,387
Real ostate . 7.478 - 7,476
Commodities . 7,692 . 7,692
{nfiation prolected securities . 3,615 . 3,615
Hedge fund - - 6,337 6,337
Total $— 5192 $__180,438 $_6.037 $__ 181,967
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Fair Value Measuraments at September 24, 2011

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assels Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3} Yofa|
Assets;
Temporary cash invesiments $ 05048 3 - $ . $ 96,948
Marketable equity securitfes 4,820 - - 4,820
Cther equity Investmonts - - 452 452
Institutlonai mutual funds
Particlpant driven {deferred compensation} 12,246 - - 12,246
Balanced portfolio 20,728 - - 20,728
Common collective trusts
Large Cap 1.5, equities - 23,489 . 23,489
Smalt Cap U.S. squitles - 4,405 . 4,405
International equities - 10,392 . 10,392
Medium-term bonds - 31,385 . 31,395
Short-term bonds - 37,932 . 37,932
Commodities . 3,777 - 3,717
Fixed-income securities — U.S,
government traasury and agency
obligations 65,437 - e 65,437
Fixed-income securities — Corporate
obligations - 28,188 - 28,188
Benaficial interest in
porpetual trusts - - 8,702 8,702
Total $_.200,179 $__139.578 $_8.154 $__348911
Liabillitlas:
Deferred compensation $ - $ 16,383 $ - $ 16,383
Interest rate swaps . 3,636 - 3636
Tolal s - $___ 20,018 5 - $___20019
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets (Note 12):
Institutional motual funds
Participant driven (defetred compensation) % 4,733 $ . $ - $ 4,733
Common collective trusts
Temporary cash invesiments 6,767 - - 6,767
Large Cap U.S. equities - 37,266 - 37,266
Smatl Cap U.S. squities - 6,297 - 6,297
international equities - 23,547 - 23,647
Medium-term bonds - 68,144 . 68,144
Real estate E 6,153 - 6,153
Commodities - 6,122 - 6,122
Inflatlon protected securilies - 3,184 . 3,184
Total $___11.500 $___ 180,713 L $.__162.213
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The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were
used in determining fair value {(dollars in thousandsy).

Assels Pension Plan
Beneficial
Interest in Other Equity Hedge
Perpetual Trusts Investments Total Fund
Balance at September 25, 2010 $ 9,084 $ - $ 9,084 $ -
Purchases - 500 500 -
Unrealized {fosses) (382) (48) {430) -
Balance at September 24, 2011 8,702 452 9,154 .
Contributions 859 - 659 .
Purchases - . - 6,344
Unrealized gains (fosses) 856 46 902 (7

Ralance at September 28, 2012 5 10217 $ 408 $ 10715 $ 6,337

Unrealized gains or losses on beneficial Interest in perpetual trusts in Level 3 are included in the
change in net unrealized gains or losses on investments in permanently restrictad net assets.
Unrealized gains or losses on other equity investments in Level 3 are included in change in net
unrealized gains or losses on investments in unrestricted net assets.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabitities
measured at fair vaiue:

Cash Investments — The carrying value of cash investments approximates fair value as maturities
are less than three months and/or include money market funds that are based on quoted prices and
actively traded.

Marketable Equity Securities — The fair values of marketable securities are based on quoted
market prices.

Fixed-Income Securities — The estimated fair values of debt securities are based on quoted market
prices andfor other market data for the same or comparable instruments and transactions in
establishing the prices.

Other Equity Investments — The fair values of other equity investments are based on the
investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets which
Include significant Leve! 3 assets.
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Institutional Mutual Funds — The fair values of institutional mutual funds are based on quoted
market prices.

Common Coflective Trusts — The fair values of the common collective trusts are based on the net
asset value (NAV) of the fund, representing the fair value of the underlying investments which are
generally securities which are traded on an active market.

Hedge Funds — The fair values of the Hedge Funds are based on the NAV of the fund that is based
on the investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts — The fair values of the beneficial interest in perpetual frusts
are determined by the trustee based on the underlying assets of the trusts, which all have readily
determinable fair values. The underlying investments are not readily available to the System and
therefore considered to be a Level 3 investment,

Deferrod Compensation Liability — The fair values of the deferred compensation liabilities are
based on the related assets,

Interest Rate Swaps — The System uses inputs other than quoted prices that are observable to
value the interest rate swaps. The System considers these inputs to be Level 2 inputs in the context
of the fair value hierarchy. These values represent the estimated amounts the System would
receive or pay to terminate agreements, taking into consideration current interest rates and the
current creditworthiness of the counterparty.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the System in estimating the fair value of the
System's financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis for
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables and Payables — The carrying value of the System's cash
and cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximates fair value, as maturities are very
shart-term.

Long-Term Debt and Lines-of-Credit Borrowings — The estimated fair values of the System's long-
term debt are based on current traded values or a discounted cash flows analysis based on the
System's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The
estimated fair values and carrying amounts for the System's revenue bonds at September 29, 2012
and September 24, 2011, are as foliows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Carrying amount $ 99,392  $ 104,943
Estimated fair value $ 106,047  $ 109,988

The estimated fair value of the System's remalning long-term debt approximates the carrying
values.,
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Investment at Net Asset Values

In accordance with ASU No. 2009-12, investments in Certain Entities that Calculate Net Asset
Value per Share, the System expanded its disclosures for assets whose fair value is estimated
using the NAV pér share as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011. The following tables
set forth a summary of the System's investments with a reported NAV as of September 29, 2012
and September 24, 2011 (dollars in thousands):

Falr Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 29, 2012

Other Redemption
tUnfunded Redemption Redemption MNotice
Fair Value Commitment Frequency Restrictions Period
Investment
Large Cap U.S. Equily $ 24,726 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.8, Equity 4,799 Nons Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 14,176 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 31,246 None Daily None 1 business day
Short-term Bonds 33,985 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the Month
Commaodities 3,384 None Daily None 1 business day
Total $ 109,315
Pension Plan Investments

Large Cap U.S, Equity $ 44,666 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 7,475 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 27,573 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-{erm Bonds 71,554 None Daily None 1 business day
Long-term Bonds 10,387 None Daily None 1 business day
Real Estale 7,476 None Dally None 1 business day
Commeodities 7,692 None Daily None 1 business day
Inflation Protected Securities 3,615 None Daily Naone 1 business day
Hedge Funds 6,337 None Quarterly Full redemption pays 65 days with a 30

895% with remaining  day seitlement
5% after completion  period

of the fund's annual

audit, Reademption

fee for redemption

with 12 months of

subscription date.

Redemptions limited

to 20% of NAV on

dealing day.

Total $ 186,775
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Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share

September 24, 2011

Other Redemption
Unfunded Redemption Redemption Notice
S FalrValue  Commiiment  Frequency Rastiiclions Period
Invesiment
lLarge Cap U.S. Equily $ 23,488 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 4,405 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 10,392 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 31,395 None Daily None 1 business day
Short-term Bonds 37,932 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the Month
Commodities 3,777 None Daily None 1 business day
Total $_. 111,380
Pension Plan Invesiments
Large Cap U.S. Equity $ 37,266 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 6,297 None Daily None 1 business day
internationat Equily 23,547 None Daily None 41 business day
Madium-lerm Bonds 68,144 None Daily None 1 business day
Real Estale 6,153 None Daily None 1 business day
Commoditles 6,122 None Daily None 1 business day
Inflation Protected Securities 3,184 None Daily None 1 business day
Tolal $ 150,713

Large cap U.S. equities — Seeks to provide long-term growth of capital by investing primarily in
large cap equity securities and to achieve above average results over a market cycle. Large cap
(large capitalization) investments involve stocks of companies generally having a market
capitalization between $10 billion and $200 biflion.

Small cap U.S. equities — Invests in small cap equities to provide maximum long-term appreciation
through investments that are well diversified by industry. Small capitalization investments involve
stocks of companies with smaller levels of market capitalization (generally less than $2 billion).

International equities — Seeks to provide appreciation of capital by investing in international
financial markets of developed economies in Europe and the Pacific Basin and developing
economies in Asia, Latin America, Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and Africa.

Medium-term bonds — Participates in the full spectrum of investment opportunities in primarily U.S.
debt markets. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond Index over a
full market cycle.

Long-term bonds — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining diversified
advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays
U.S. Long Government/Credit Bond Index.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
Real estate — Seeks to provide current income and long-term capital growth. The fund invests in a
globally diversified portfolio of commercial real estate securities. It seeks to provide stable return
patterns regardless of inflation with income as a major component of the total returns.
Commodities — Seeks to provide exposure to the commodities markets and provide returns that
outperform the Dow Jones — UBS Commodity Total Return Index. The fund aims to provide

investors with exposure to a diversified portfolio of commodities futures contracts.

Inflation profected securities — Seeks to provide Investors with protection from inflation exposure
by investing In U.S. Treasury inflation protected securities of varying maturities.

Hedge funds — Seeks to achieve long-term capital appreciation with low to moderate volatility and
low correlation to global equity markets.

Short-term bonds — Employs a disciplined value-oriented approach, fully invested at all times in the
most attractive sectors to produce high risk-adjusted returns.

Functional Expenses

The System is a community-based health system dedicated to improving the health of the residents
of its region. In 2012 and 2011, approximately 87% of total expenses were related to direct health
care program services, with the balance of expenses for management and general support
services.

Operating Leases and Other Commitments

Operating Leases

The System leases certain equipment, warehouse and office space subject to various agreements.
Lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $8,192,000 in 2012 and
$8,011,000 in 2011.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under operating leases at
September 29, 2012 (dollars in thousands).

Years Ending

September

2013 $ 6,104
2014 4,886
2015 2,824
2016 1,830
2017 1,199
Thereafter 3,620

~$750,463
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The System leases warehouse and office space from Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC, a related
party. The lease requires annual payments of $435,000 through 2023.

Other Commitments

in 2008, EMMC entered into a fong-term agreement with its clinical systems vendor for remote
hosting services. This agreement was revised and extended in 2009 for ten years. The agreement
required payments of $4,386,000 in 2012 and $4,240,000 in 2011. The following is a schedule by
year of the payments under the remote hosting agreement at September 29, 2012 (doliars in
thousands):

Years Ending

September

2013 $ 4,386
2014 4,388
2015 4386
2016 4,386
2017 4,386
Thereafter 6,679

The amotint of the payment is subject to performance standards and could be decreased in certain
circumstances. In addition, EMMC has a perpetual license agreement with its clinical systems
vendor. The agreement requires annual payments of $1,800,000 through 2018. The payments
provide for the maintenance and support for the existing licensed software.
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